Supplementary Information for

Conformational rearrangements enable iterative backbone *N*-methylation in RiPP biosynthesis

Fredarla S. Miller,^{1†} Kathryn K. Crone,^{1†} Matthew R. Jensen,^{2,3} Sudipta Shaw,¹ William R. Harcombe,^{2,4} Mikael H. Elias,^{1,2*} and Michael F. Freeman^{1,2*}

¹ Department of Biochemistry, Molecular Biology, and Biophysics, the ² BioTechnology Institute, and the ⁴ Department of Ecology, Evolution and Behavior, University of Minnesota-Twin Cities, St. Paul, Minnesota, USA

³ Present address: Science Department, Concordia University-St. Paul, St. Paul, Minnesota, USA

[†] These authors contributed equally to this work: F.S. Miller and K.K. Crone

^{*} Correspondence and requests for materials should be addressed to M.H. Elias (email: <u>mhelias@umn.edu</u>) or M.F. Freeman (<u>mffreema@umn.edu</u>)

Table of Contents

Supplementary Table 1. Split borosins encoded in NCBI representative genomes from the genus	
Shewanella	3
Supplementary Table 2. All primers and plasmids used in this manuscript	4
Supplementary Table 3. All genes used in this manuscript	5
Supplementary Table 4. Parameter values used in our base kinetics model	8
Supplementary Table 5. Crystallographic data and statistics.	9
Supplementary Figure 1. Phylogenic tree of borosin methyltransferase domains including putative	
split borosin domains encoded in bacteria.	10
Supplementary Figure 2. Geneious sequence alignment of previously identified fungal borosin and	
putative bacterial split borosin methyltransferase domains	11
Supplementary Figure 3. Gene clusters of the two split borosins analyzed in this study	15
Supplementary Figure 4. Mass spectrometric analysis of split borosin coexpressions	16
Supplementary Figure 5. Global structural comparisons of borosin α - <i>N</i> -methylating enzymes	27
Supplementary Figure 6. Oligomeric state of his ₆ -SonM and his ₆ -SonA proteins by size exclusion	
chromatography.	28
Supplementary Figure 7. Structural overlay of SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH	29
Supplementary Figure 8. Structural overlay of the BBD with other protein domains.	30
Supplementary Figure 9. Thermal motion B-factors for SonA and SonM.	31
Supplementary Figure 10. SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH active site coordination.	32
Supplementary Figure 11. SonM interactions with the SonA core peptide in SonM—SonA-2Me—SA	۱H.
	33
Supplementary Figure 12. Superposition of SonM—SonA-2Me complexes	34
Supplementary Figure 13. SAH makes extensive contacts in the SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH complex	۲.
	35
Supplementary Figure 14. SonM – fitted Michaelis-Menten kinetic curves	36
Supplementary Figure 15. Active site tyrosine mutant structures	38
Supplementary Figure 16. SonM in vitro reactions analyzed by LC-MS/MS and compared to kinetic	
model simulations	39
Supplementary Figure 17. SonM – fitted Michaelis-Menten competitive inhibition kinetic curves	40
Supplementary Figure 18. Superposition of SonM—SonA-2Me and SonM—SonA-BBD—(±)SAM	
complexes	41
Supplementary Figure 19. Bottom lock configurations of the SonM—SonA-BBD—(±)SAM complex.	42
Supplementary Figure 20. Top lock configurations between borosin α - <i>N</i> -methyltransferases	43
Supplementary Figure 21. Active site configuration differences among split borosin complexes	44
Supplementary Figure 22. Interaction networks in different configurations of SonM and mutant	
complexes.	45
Supplementary Figure 23. Structural differences in the heterodimers of SonM-R67A—SonA-0Me—	
SAH	46
Supplementary Figure 24. Structural differences in the BBD of SonM-R67A—SonA-0Me—SAH and	
apo SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH	47
Supplementary Figure 25. Mass spectrometric analysis of SonM mutant in vitro reactions	48
References	55

Supplementary Table 1. Split borosins encoded in NCBI representative genomes from the genus *Shewanella*.

			Gene	Putative split borosin methyltransferase	Putative split borosin precursor Protein	Syntenic with S. oneidensis MR-1 cluster
	Representative species	Genome assembly	cluster	Protein ID	ID	(Y/N)
1	Shewanella aestuarii strain PN3F2	GCA_011765625.1 ASM1176562v1	1	WP_167676051.1	WP_167676053.1	Y
2	Shewanella algae strain MARS 14	GCA_000947195.1	1	WP_044735032.1	WP_028781613.1	N
3	Shewanella algidipiscicola strain LMG 23746	GCF_003605125.1_ASM360512V1	1	WP_119977437.1	WP_110456456.1	Y Y
4	Snewanella amazonensis SB2B	NC_008700	1	WP_011760496.1	WP_011760495.1	Y
5	Shewanella atlantica strain HAW/ EB5	CCE 003066265 1 ASM306626v1	1	WP_011750902.1	WP_011/56901.1	
J			2	WP 126507131 1	WP 1265071321	N
6	Shewanella baltica OS678	GCF 000178875.2 ASM17887v2	1	WP 006085112.1	WP 006085113.1	Y
7	Shewanella benthica KT99	GCF 000172075.1 ASM17207v1	1	WP 005497745.1	WP 005497743.1	Y
8	Shewanella bicestrii strain JAB-1	GCF_002216875.1_ASM221687v1	1	WP_089067321.1	WP_086904596.1	Y
9	Shewanella canadensis strain HAW-EB2	GCF_003966225.1_ASM396622v1	1	WP_126520857.1	WP_126520690.1	Y
			2	WP_126518905.1	WP_126518907.1	N
10	Shewanella carassii strain 08MAS2251	GCA_002777975.1 ASM277797v1	-	-	-	-
11	Shewanella chilikensis	GCF_003217175.1_ASM321717v1	-	-	-	-
12	Shewanella colwelliana ATCC 39565	GCF_000518705.1_ASM51870v1	1	WP_051413204.1	WP_028765344.1	Y
13	Shewanella corallili strain A687	GCF_003353085.1_ASM335308V1	1	WP_115137829.1	WP_115137830.1	Y
14	Grewariena decolorationis 312	GCI_000403793.1_311eDec2.0	1	vvr_0099/00003.1	WP 0232681/0 1	т
15	Shewanella denitrificans OS217	NC 007954	1	WP 041405716 1	WP 041405717 1	Y
'			2	WP 011495401 1	WP 011495402 1	N
			-		WP_041405677.1	
			3	WP_011495261.1	WP_011495262.1	N
					WP_157599827.1	
					WP_041405665.1	
16	Shewanella donghaensis strain LT17	NZ_CP041783	1	WP_144213469.1	WP_144213471.1	Y
			2	WP_144214053.1	WP_144206800.1	N
47				14/D 000700507 (WP_144206802.1	
17	Shewanella fidelis ATCC BAA-318	GCF_000518605.1_ASM51860V1	1	WP_028768597.1	WP_028768598.1	Y
			2	WD 037/10318 1	WP_0287683551	N
18	Shewanella fodinae strain 74A	GCF_004342405_1_ASM434240v1	1	WP_037410310.1	WP_020700333.1	Y
10	Chewanena loamae Strain Fint		2	WP 133039724.1	-	Ň
19	Shewanella frigidimarina NCIMB 400	NC 008345	1	WP 049763522.1	WP 011636573.1	Y
20	Shewanella hafniensis isolate NILIPAHB1	GCA_902728295.1_NILIPAHB_1	1	CAA7314325.1	CAA7314324.1	Y
21	Shewanella halifaxensis HAW-EB4	NC_010334	1	WP_012276456.1	WP_012276457.1	Y
22	Shewanella hanedai strain JCM 20706	GCF_007197645.1_ASM719764v1	1	WP_143563155.1	WP_143563156.1	Y
23	Shewanella indica	GCF_002836975.1_ASM283697v1	-	-	-	- V
24	Snewariella japonica strain RCTC 22435	NZ_CP020472	2	WP_000910319.1	WP_000910317.1	T N
25	Shewanella khirikhana strain TH2012	GCA_003957745_1_ASM395774v1	1	AZ011249 1	AZ011248 1	Y
			2	AZQ09459.1	AZQ09458.1	N
26	Shewanella litoralis strain JCM 32306	GCF 009828585.1 ASM982858v1	1	WP 160053732.1	WP 160053733.1	Y
27	Shewanella livingstonensis strain LMG 19866	NZ_CP034015	1	disrupted	WP_124730162.1	Y
28	Shewanella loihica PV-4	NC_009092	1	WP_011865074.1	WP_011865075.1	Y
29	Shewanella mangrovi strain YQH10	GCF_000753795.1_ASM75379v1	1	WP_037443456.1	WP_037443455.1	N
30	Shewanella marina JCM 15074	GCF_000614975.1_ASM61497v1	-	-	-	-
31	Shewanella marisflavi strain EP1	NZ_CP022272	1	WP_088905093.1	WP_088905092.1	Ý
32	Snewanella manuma strain D4-2	INZ_0F030200	2	WP 1305090494	WP 1305090404	Y N
33	Shewanella morhuae strain ATCC RAA-1205	GCF 900156405 1 IMG-taxon 2681812808	1	WP 076497071 1	WP 006085113 1	Y
					WP 076496897.1	
34	Shewanella oneidensis MR-1	GCF_000146165.2_ASM14616v2	1	WP_011071665.1	WP_011071666.1	Y
35	Shewanella pealeana ATCC 700345	NC_009901	1	WP_012154539.1	WP_012154541.1	Y
36	Shewanella piezotolerans WP3	NC_011566	-	-	-	-
37	Shewanella polaris strain SM1901	NZ_CP041036	1	WP_140234809.1	WP_140234808.1	Y
38	Snewanella psychrophila strain WP2	NZ_CPU14782	1	WP_077754450.4	WP_077754400.1	Y N
1			2	vvP_0///54459.1	WP_07754460.1	N
30	Shewanella putrefaciens CN-32	NC 009438	1	WP 011918927 1	WP 011918928 1	Y
40	Shewanella sediminis HAW-EB3	NC_009831	. 1	WP_041421581.1	WP_012141759.1	Ŷ
L			2	WP_012143903.1	WP_012143904.1	N
41	Shewanella vesiculosa LMG 24424	GCF_003797885.1_ASM379788v1	1	WP_124016834.1	WP_124016835.1	Y
42	Shewanella violacea DSS12	NC_014012	1	WP_013050640.1	WP_013050641.1	Y
43	Shewanella waksmanii ATCC BAA-643	GCF_000518805.1_ASM51880v1	1	WP_028771625.1	WP_028771626.1	Y
1			2	WP_051484558.1	WP_028773238.1	N
11	Shewapella woodvi, ATCC 51009	NC 010506	1	WD 0/1/1002/ 4	WP_028//323/.1	v
44	Shewanella xiamenensis strain T17	GCF_001723195_1_ASM172319v1	1	WP 039978563 1	WP 0060851131	T V
					WP_037425540.1	່ 3

Supplementary Table 2. All primers and plasmids used in this manuscript.
--

Primers used in this study										
Name	Sequence (5'-3')									
prmMRJ036 fw	ACTTTAAGAAGGAGATATACCATGGGATCACTCGTCTGTG									
prmMRJ043_rev	GATGATGATGATGATGCATGTTTTCTCCTTATTGTTAATAATGATTCAATAAC									
prmMRJ044_fw	AGGAGAAAACATGCATCATCATCATCATCACATGTCTGGATTATCGGATTTT TTTAC									
prmMRJ045_rev	CGAGTGCGGCCGCAAGCTTGTCGACTTAATCACCATTACCATGTG									
T7_fw	TAATACGACTCACTATAGGG									
T7_rv	GCTAGTTATTGCTCAGCGG									
prFM1175	TTTAAGAAGGAGATATACATGCATCATCATCATCAT									
prFM1176	AGTGCGGCCGCAAGCTTGTTAATCACCATTACCATG									
prFM1177	TAAGAAGGAGATATACATGCATCATCATCATCATCACAGCAGCATGGGATCA CTCGTC									
prFM1178	AGTGCGGCCGCAAGCTTGTTATCCCAAATCTTCGGG									
prFM1191	GAAGTTAAAAATAAACGAGACACCTACGA									
prFM1192	GAAGTTAAAAATGCCCGAGACACCTAC									
prFM1193	ACCATTTTGCGCATAAAACTGCTG									
prFM1194	CGAGACACCTTCGAGCAAATGGTC									
prFM1195	GCGATTTTTAACTTCACCATTTTGCG									
prFM1212	GCAGCAGTTTTTTGCGCAAAA									
prFM1213	AAATTGATGACATTGGGGTTGAGC									
prFM1214	TGTGCACTCTTCGGTCATCC									
prFM1215										
prKKC1010	GAGCICGAATICGGATCTTAACCACTTAACGT									
prmMRJ_066_fwd										
prmMRJ_067_rev										
prmMRJ_068_fwd	ATATAACATATGCCGGCGGC									
prmMRJ_069_rev	TTATATGGATCCTTACGCACCGCTCGG									
Plasmids used in	this study									
ID	Description									
pMF1181	SonM-gRBS-His-SonA_pET28b									
pMF1235	His-SonA_pET28b									
pMF1236	His-SonM_pET28b									
pMF1230	His-ADE (JW 3640 ASKA collection)									
pMF1231	His-SAHN (JW 0155 ASKA collection)									
pMF1256	SonM-R67A-gBBS_His-SonA_nET28b									
pMF1250	Lie SonM D67A nET28h									
pNII 1237	SanM D67K aDDS His SanA pET28h									
	SONM-RO/R-GRBS_HIS-SONA_PET280									
pMF1259	His-SonM-R67K_pE128b									
pMF1260	SonM-Y71F-gRBS_His-SonA_pET28b									
pMF1261	His-SonM-Y71F_pET28b									
pMF1263	SonM-Y58F-gRBS_His-SonA_pET28b									
pMF1264	His-SonM Y58F_pET28b									
pMF1265	SonM-Y58F-Y71F-gRBS_His-SonA_pET28b									
pMF1266	His-SonM Y58F + Y71F_pET28b									
pMF1267	SonM-Y93F-gRBS_His-SonA_pET28b									
pMF1268	His-SonM Y93F pET28b									
pMF1269	His-SonA helicalbundle pET28b									
nMF1283	SonM_aRBS_His_SonA helical hundle nET28h									
pMF1107										

Supplementary Table 3. All genes used in this manuscript.

UniProt ID	Name	Description
P31441	ade	Adenine deaminase
ATGAATAATT	CTATTAACCATAAATTT	CATCACATTAGCCGGGCTGAATACCAGGAATTGTTAG
CCGTTTCCCC	TGGCGACGCTGTTGC	CGATTATATTATTGATAATGTCTCTATTCTCGACCTGAT
CAATGGCGG	AGAAATTTCCGGCCCAA	ATTGTGATTAAAGGACGTTACATTGCCGGTGTTGGCGC
AGAATACACT	GATGCTCCGGCTTTGC	AGCGGATTGATGCTCGCGGCGCAACGGCGGTGCCAG
GGTTTATTGA	TGCTCACCTGCATATTO	GAATCCAGCATGATGACGCCGGTCACTTTTGAAACCG
CTACCCTGCC	CGCGCGGCCTGACGAC	CGTTATTTGCGACCCTCATGAAATCGTCAACGTGATG
GGCGAAGCC	GGATTCGCCTGGTTTG	CCCGCTGTGCCGAACAGGCAAGGCAAAACCAGTACTT
ACAGGTCAG	CTCTTGCGTACCCGCC	CTGGAAGGCTGCGATGTTAACGGTGCCAGTTTTACCC
TTGAACAGAT	GCTCGCCTGGCGGGA	CCATCCGCAGGTTACCGGCCTTGCAGAAATGATGGAC
TACCCTGGC	GTAATTAGCGGGCAGA	ATGCGCTGCTCGATAAACTGGATGCATTTCGCCACCT
GACGCTGGA	CGGTCACTGCCCGGGT	TTGGGTGGTAAAGAACTTAACGCCTATATTACTGCGG
GTATTGAAAA	CTGCCACGAAAGTTAT	CAGCTGGAAGAAGGACGCCGGAAATTACAACTCGGCA
TGTCGTTGAT	GATCCGCGAAGGGTC	CGCTGCCCGCAATCTCAACGCGCTGGCACCGTTGATC
AACGAATTTA	ACAGCCCGCAATGCAT	GCTCTGTACCGATGACCGTAACCCGTGGGAGATCGC
CCATGAAGG	ACACATCGATGCCTTAA	TTCGCCGCCTGATCGAACAACACAATGTGCCGCTGCA
TGTGGCATAT	CGCGTCGCCAGCTGG	TCGACGGCGCGCCACTTTGGTCTGAATCACCTCGGCT
TACTGGCACO	CGGCAAGCAGGCCGA	TATCGTCCTGTTGAGCGATGCGCGTAAGGTCACGGTG
CAGCAGGTA	CTGGTGAAAGGCGAGC	CGATTGATGCGCAAACCTTACAGGCGGAAGAGTCGG
CGAGACTGG	CACAATCCGCTCCGCC	ATATGGCAACACCATTGCCCGCCAGCCAGTTTCCGCC
AGCGACTTTO	GCCCTGCAATTTACGCC	CGGAAAACGCTATCGGGTCATTGACGTCATCCATAAC
GAATTGATTA	CGCACTCCCACTCCAG	CGTCTACAGCGAAAATGGTTTTGATCGCGATGATGTG
AGCTTTATTG	CCGTACTTGAGCGTTA	CGGGCAACGGCTGGCTCCGGCTTGTGGTTTGCTTGG
CGGCTTTGG	ACTGAATGAAGGTGCG	CTGGCTGCGACGGTCAGCCATGACAGCCATAATATTG
TGGTGATCG	GTCGCAGTGCCGAAGA	GATGGCGCTGGCGGTCAATCAGGTGATTCAGGATGG
CGGCGGGCT	GTGCGTGGTACGTAAC	GGCCAGGTACAAAGTCATCTGCCGTTACCCATTGCCG
GGCTGATGA	GCACCGACACGGCGCA	GTCGCTGGCGGAACAAATTGACGCCTTGAAAGCCGC
CGCCCGTGA	ATGCGGTCCGTTACCC	GATGAGCCGTTTATTCAGATGGCGTTTCTTTCTCTGCC
AGTGATCCCC	CGCGCTAAAACTAACCA	GTCAGGGGCTATTTGATGGCGAGAAGTTTGCCTTCAC
TACGCTGGAA	AGTCACGGAATAA	
P0AF12	sahn	S-adenosylhomocysteine nucleosidase
ATGAAAATCG	GCATCATTGGTGCAAT	GGAAGAAGAAGTTACGCTGCTGCGTGACAAAATCGAA
AACCGTCAAA	CTATCAGTCTCGGCGG	GTTGCGAAATCTATACCGGCCAACTGAATGGAACCGAG
GIIGCGCIIC	CIGAAAICGGGCAICGC	GTAAAGICGCIGCGCGCGCIGGGIGCCACIIIGCIGII
GGAACACTG	CAAGCCAGAIGIGAIIA	ATTAACACCGGTTCTGCCGGTGGCCTGGCACCAACGT
TGAAAGTGGG	GCGATATCGTTGTCTCC	GACGAAGCACGIIAICACGACGCGGAIGICACGGCA
IIIGGIIAIG	AATACGGTCAGTTACC	AGGCIGICCGGCAGGCITIAAAGCIGACGATAAACIG
ATCGCTGCCC	GCIGAGGCCIGCAIIG	CCGAACIGAAICIIAACGCIGIACGIGGCCIGAIIGII
AGCGGCGAC	GCITICATCAACGGTIC	CIGIIGGICIGGCGAAAAICCGCCACAACIICCCACA
GGCCATIGC	IGIAGAGAIGGAAGCG	
CGIIIGIIGI	CGTACGCGCCATCTCC	GACGIGGCCGAICAACAGICICAICIIAGCIICGAIG
AGTICCIGGO	CIGTIGCCGCTAAACAG	GICCAGCCIGAIGGIIGAGICACIGGIGCAGAAACIIG
CACATGGCTA		
Q8EGW3	sonM (SO1478)	Borosin methyltransferase
ATGGGATCAC	CTCGTCTGTGTGGGCAC	CTGGGTTACAGCTCGCGGGGGCAAATTAGCGTATTAAG
CCGCAGCTA	TATTGAACATGCCGATA	TTGTATTTTCACTCTTACCTGACGGTTTCTCGCAGCGT
TGGTTGACGA	AGCICAACCCCAAIGI	CATCAATTIGCAGCAGTITTATGCGCAAAATGGTGAA
GTTAAAAATC	GCCGAGACACCTACGA	GCAAAIGGICAAIGCCAIICTAGATGCGGTGAGAGC
GGGTAAAAA	ACCGIGIGIGTGCACTCT	
GGCGATAAC	ICGGGCGAAGGCCGAA	GGGTTTTCGGCAAAGATGGAGCCGGGGATTTCGGCC
GAAGCTTGC		JGATIGACCCCGGCAACTCGGGGCATCAAAGTTTTGA
AGCIAGCCA	JITAIGITTICAACCA	
AICGCCATTO		AACCCAATTICATACCTCGAGTGATAGGTTGCAGATC
CTCGTGGAG		
CAATITGCCA	AICCAAGCCCCGCGTA	

CTTAATGCCGATTAGTACGTTGTTAATTCCGCCAGCAAAAAAGCTGGAGTACAACTATGCTATT TTGGCTAAGTTAGGGATCGGTCCCGAAGATTTGGGATAA

Q8EGW2 sonA (SO1479) Borosin RiPP precursor

ATGTCTGGATTATCGGATTTTTTTACCCAGTTAGGCCAAGATGCGCAGTTAATGGAAGACTATA AACAGAATCCTGAGGCGGTGATGCGTGCCCACGGATTAACTGATGAACAAATTAACGCTGTAA TGACTGGGGATATGGAAAAGCTCAAAACGTTAAGTGGTGATAGTAGCTATCAATCTTACCTTGT TATTTCACATGGTAATGGTGATTAA

n/a	his ₆ -sonM	Hexahistidine tagged borosin precursor for heterologous expression
-----	------------------------	--

ATGCATCATCATCATCACAGCAGCAGCATGGGATCACTCGTCTGTGTGGGCACTGGGTTACAG CTCGCGGGGCAAATTAGCGTATTAAGCCGCAGCTATATTGAACATGCCGATATTGTATTTTCAC TCTTACCTGACGGTTTCTCGCAGCGTTGGTTGACGAAGCTCAACCCCAATGTCATCAATTTGC AGCAGTTTTATGCGCAAAATGGTGAAGTTAAAAATCGCCGAGACACCTACGAGCAAATGGTCA ATGCCATTCTAGATGCGGTGAGAGCGGGGTAAAAAAACCGTGTGTGCACTCTACGGTCATCCG GGGGTATTTGCCTGTGTATCCCATATGGCGATAACTCGGGCCGAAGGCCGAAGGGTTTTCGGC AAAGATGGAGCCGGGGGATTCCGCCGAAGCTTGCCTGTGGGCCGACTTAGGGATTGACCCC GGCAACTCGGGGCATCAAAGTTTTGAAGCTAGCCAGTTTATGTTTTTCAACCATGTGCCCGAT CCCACTACCCACTTATTACTCTGGCAAATCGCCATTGCAGGCGAACATACCTTAACCCAATTTC ATACCTCGAGTGATAGGTTGCAGATCCTCGTGGAGCAGTTGAATCAATGGTATCCCCTCGACC ATGAGGTGGTCATATACGAAGCGGCCAATTGCCAATCCAAGCCCCGCGTATCGAGCGTTTAC CTTTAGCGAATTTACCCCAAGCACCTTAATGCCGATTAGTACGTTGTTAATTCCGCCAGCAAA AAAGCTGGAGTACAACTATGCTATTTTGGCTAAGTTAGGGATCGGTCCCGAAGATTTGGGATA A

 n/a
 his6-sonA
 Hexahistidine tagged borosin methyltransferase for heterologous expression

 ATGCATCATCATCATCATCATCATCATGTCTGGATTATCGGATTTTTTTACCCAGTTAGGCCAAGATG CGCAGTTAATGGAAGACTATAAACAGAATCCTGAGGCGGTGATGCGTGCCCACGGATTAACT

 GATGAACAAATTAACGCTGTAATGACTGGGGATATGGAAAAGCTCAAAACGTTAAGTGGTGAT

 AGTAGCTATCAATCTTACCTTGTTATTTCACATGGTAATGGTGATTAA

 n/a
 his6-sonA-BBD
 Hexahistidine tagged SonA helical bundle/BBD (SonA-BBD)

 ATGCATCATCATCATCATCATCACATGTCTGGATTATCGGATTTTTTACCCAGTTAGGCCAAGATG
 CGCAGTTAATGGAAGACTATAAACAGAATCCTGAGGCGGTGATGCGTGCCCACGGATTAACT

 GATGAACAAATTAACGCTGTAATGACTGGGGATATGGAAAAGCTCAAAACGTTAAGTGGTTAA

sspM_{NRRLS118} Codon optimized borosin methyltransferase n/a ATGCAGGAGACCACCGGTAACGCGCAACTGGTGGTTGTGGGTACCGGTTTCCGTGCGATTGG TGACCTGACCGTTGAAGCGCGTGCGTGCCTGGAACAGGCGGACAAGGTTCTGTGCCTGATCG GTGATCCGCTGGTGACCCGTCACATTGAGAAACTGAACGCGAGCGTTGAAACCCTGGATGTT CATTATGCGGTGGGCAAGCCGCGTAGCGCGAGCTATGAGGACATGGTGGAACACATTATGAG CGAACTGCACCGTGATCAATTCGTTTGCGTGGCGCTGTACGGTCACCCGGGCGTTTTTGCGT ATACCGGTCATGAGGCGATCCGTCGTGCGCGTGAGGAAGGCATCGCGGCGCGTATGCTGCC GGCGTGCAGCGCGGAAGACTGGCTGTTTGCGGATCTGGGTCTGGACCCGGGCGAGCGTGGC TGCCAGAGCTTCGAAGCGACCGACTTTCTGATCCGTCACCGTGTTTGATCCGACCGGCCT TCCGGGCGTTACCACCCTGACCGATGCGCTGGTTGCGAGCTACGGTAGCGGCCACCCGGTT ACCGTGTACGAGGCGAGCCCGTATGTTACCGCGGAACCGCGTACCACCACCGTGCCGCTGG CGGAGCTGCCGGACACCCCGCTGAGCGCGGCGAGCACCCTGGTTGTGCCGCCGCTGCCGC CGCGTCCGGTGGATCGTGAACTGCTGGCGCGTCTGGCGGCGCGCGTCGTTAA

n/a his₆-sspA_{NRRLS118} Hexahistidine tagged borosin RiPP precursor: SspA_{NRRLS118} ATGGGCAGCAGCCATCATCATCATCATCACAGCAGCGGCCTGGTGCCGCGCGGCAGCCATAT

CGGTGGTTAGCGGTGACGTGGATCGTATGCGTGCGGTTCTGGCCGAGCACAGCGGCGTGAA AGAGGAGTGCCACGCGGTTCTGGTGGTTATCATTTTTGACCCGGATGAAGTTCCGAGCGGTG CGTAA

n/a	his ₆ -SUMO-	Hexahistidine and SUMO tagged borosin
n/a	sspM _{NRRLS118}	methyltransferase: SspM _{NRRLS118}
ATGGGTAGC	CACCACCACCACCATCA	ATCATAGCAGCGGTTTAGTTCCTCGTGGTTCAGCTAGC
CACATCAACC	TGAAGGTGAAAGGCCA	AGGATGGCAACGAGGTGTTCTTCCGCATTAAACGCTC
AACCCAGCT	GAAGAAGCTGATGAACG	CGTACTGCGATCGTCAGAGCGTGGATATGACCGCAA
TTGCGTTCCT	GTTCGATGGTCGTCGT	TTACGTGCAGAACAAACCCCGGACGAACTGGAAATGG
AAGATGGCG	ACGAGATTGATGCCATG	CTGCATCAGACCGGTGGCCATATGCAGGAGACCACC
GGTAACGCG	CAACTGGTGGTTGTGG	GTACCGGTTTCCGTGCGATTGGTGACCTGACCGTTGA
AGCGCGTGC	GTGCCTGGAACAGGCG	GACAAGGTTCTGTGCCTGATCGGTGATCCGCTGGTG
ACCCGTCACA	ATTGAGAAACTGAACGC	GAGCGTTGAAACCCTGGATGTTCATTATGCGGTGGG
CAAGCCGCG	TAGCGCGAGCTATGAG	GACATGGTGGAACACATTATGAGCGAACTGCACCGTG
ATCAATTCGT	TTGCGTGGCGCTGTAC	GGTCACCCGGGCGTTTTTGCGTATACCGGTCATGAGG
CGATCCGTCC	GTGCGCGTGAGGAAGG	CATCGCGGCGCGTATGCTGCCGGCGTGCAGCGCGG
AAGACTGGC	IGTTTGCGGATCTGGGT	TCTGGACCCGGGCGAGCGTGGCTGCCAGAGCTTCGA
AGCGACCGA	CTTTCTGATCCGTCACC	GTGTGTTTGATCCGACCGGCCTGCTGATTCTGTGGCA
AGTTGGTGTG	GATCGGCATGATTGATC	GTGATCCGGGTTATGATGCGCGTCCGGGCGTTACCA
CCCTGACCG	ATGCGCTGGTTGCGAG	CTACGGTAGCGGCCACCCGGTTACCGTGTACGAGGC
GAGCCCGTA	IGTTACCGCGGAACCG	CGTACCACCGTGCCGCTGGCGGAGCTGCCGGAC
ACCCCGCTG	AGCGCGGCGAGCACCC	TGGTTGTGCCGCCGCTGCCGCGCGTCCGGTGGATC
GTGAACTGC1	GGCGCGTCTGGCGGC	GCGTCGTTAA

Supplementary Table 4. Parameter values used in our base kinetics model.

Variables	Value (M)
Ε	0
S	7.57E-05
ES	4.30E-06
EP	7.00E-07
P_1	1.03E-05
P_2	9.00E-06
Parameters	Value (s ⁻¹)
k_1	1.21E+03
k_2	8.70E-03
<i>k</i> ₃	1.21E+03
k_4	8.70E-02
k_{1r}	1.21E-02
k_{2r}	0
k _{3r}	1.21E-03
k_{4r}	0

Supplementary Table 5. Crystallographic data and statistics.

DATA COLLECTION												
	SonM— SonA- 2Me—SAH	SonM— SonA-2Me	SonM- Y58F— SonA-2Me	SonM- Y93F— SonA-2Me	SonM-R67A— SonA-0Me— SAH	SonM—SonA- BBD—(±)SAM						
PDB ID	7LTE	7LTC	7LTF	7LTH	7LTS	7LTR						
Resolution (Å)	2.0	2.0	2.2	2.1	2.32	1.75						
Diffraction source			APS Arg	jonne 23ID-B								
Wavelength (Å)		1.03	3167	0.991840								
Detector												
Rotation range per image (°)	0.4	0.2	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.5						
Total rotation range (°)	180	250	260	300	150	225						
Space group	P21	P21	P21	P21	P422	P21						
Unit-cell parameters (Á)	a = 52.54, b = 108.75, c = 59.14; α = γ = 90.000, β = 94.0	a = 52.51, b = 108.62, c = 59.02; α = γ = 90.000, β = 94.0	a = 52.37, b = 108.50, c = 58.95; α= γ= 90.000, β= 94.1	a = 52.34, b = 108.71, c = 58.96; α= γ= 90.000, β= 93.9	a = b = 80.95, c = 236.47; α= γ= β= 90.0	a = 72.24, b = 112.86, c = 85.87; α= γ= 90.000, B= 97.8						
Resolution range (Å)	2.0 (2.1-2.0)	2.0 (2.1-2.0)	2.2 (2.3-2.2)	2.1 (2.2-2.1)	2.32 (2.45-2.32)	1.75 (1.85-1.75)						
N° of reflections (last bin)	134820 (19119)	197428 (27550)	152302 (17833)	205844 (27677)	370988 (53390)	579688 (85609)						
N° of unique reflections (last bin)	42332 (6106)	43871 (6015)	33041 (4031)	38054 (4943)	35110 (5161)	134823 (20453)						
Completeness (%) (last bin)	94.6 (95.8)	98.4 (99.3)	99.1 (97.8)	99.2 (99.5)	99.9 (99.9)	98.3 (97.4)						
Redundancy	3.18 (3.27)	4.50(4.58)	4.61 (4.42)	5.41(5.60)	10.56 (10.34)	4.30 (4.19)						
< <i>Ι</i> /σ(<i>I</i>)>	14.49 (8.41)	15.53 (8.45)	15.48 (9.42)	17.50 (12.27)	19.16 (2.33)	24.88 (2.56)						
R _{meas} (%) _.	6.2 (14.1)	6.1 (17.3)	6.3 (13.0)	5.8 (8.8)	8.9 (172.5)	3.5 (70.0)						
CC _{1/2}	99.7 (99.1)	99.8 (98.8)	99.7 (99.4)	99.8 (99.7)	99.9 (84.6)	99.9 (82.2)						
REFINEMENT STATISTIC	S											
R _{free} /R _{work}	24.44 / 21.37	23.31 / 20.55	23.76 / 22.55	22.92 / 18.55	23.76 / 19.14	21.05 / 17.96						
N° of total model atoms	6266	5711	5678	6181	5295	10920						
N° of water molecules	1044	543	518	1007	69	993						
Ramachandran core and allowed (%)	99.6	99.5	99.4	99.3	99.3	99.3						
Ramachandran generously allowed (%)	0.0	0.2	0.3	0.2	0.0	0.2						
Ramachandran outliers (%)	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.5	0.7	0.5						
Rmsd from ideal												
Bond lengths (Å)	0.012	0.006	0.004	0.012	0.002	0.002						
Bond angles (°)	1.40	1.26	1.40	1.65	1.16	1.12						

Supplementary Figure 1. Phylogenic tree of borosin methyltransferase domains including putative split borosin domains encoded in bacteria. Bayesian posterior probability values support tree branching using the sequence alignment (Supplementary Fig. 2) along with the methyltransferase CobA from Bacillus megaterium as the outgroup. The tree was constructed using the MrBayes plugin in Geneious 2019.2 using the following parameters: [Rate Matrix (fixed): wag; Rate Variation: propinv; Gamma Categories: 4; Chain Length: 1,110,000; Subsampling Freq: 1,000; Heated Chains: 4; Burn-in Length: 10,000; Heated Chain Temp: 0.2; Random Seed: 25,028; Unconstrained Branch Lengths: GammaDir (1, 0.1, 1, 1)]. Protein names are listed in general agreement with suggested RiPP nomenclature.¹ Proteins are named in an XxxM/A format that signifies the first letter of the encoding organism's genus followed by two lowercase letters from the species. The terminal letters MA denote a fused methyltransferase and precursor. while the separate methyltransferases (M) or precursors (A). Strain individual letters denote specific identifiers are added when species names are unavailable or when strain-specific genetic differences are present. Previous structurally defined borosin precursors are highlighted in blue; split borosin pathways interrogated in this study are highlighted in green.



Supplementary Figure 2. Geneious sequence alignment of previously identified fungal borosin and putative bacterial split borosin methyltransferase domains. A cutoff of 90% amino acid identity was used to remove near-duplicate sequences. Methyltransferase domain sequences correspond to Gly10-Ala242 of SonM. Key active site residues are marked with an asterisk (*). Previous structurally defined borosin precursors are highlighted in blue; split borosins interrogated in this study are highlighted in green.

	ļ	10		20	30		40		50	,	1	60
AboMA	GKL	VIVGSGIGSIG.C	F. T. L	.SAVAHIEO	ADRVFF	VVAD.P	ATEAFI	.Y.SKNK	NSVD	YKFY	.D.I	э.к
AgaMA1	GTL	TTAGSGTASTG H	ттт	FTLSYTOP	ADKVYY	ATTDP	ATEAFT	ODKSE	GD CED	TVY	D P	K N K
ngammi n-lwn	CVI	ILVGTOVDALA O		. D I D J I V D D I D D			TTROTT				· D · L	
AOIMA	GUT	тплетелкопс.с	14 · 14 · 14	. BAIDEIER	ADVIII	AVRD A			EAID	IVI	1 14 - 1	
Арема	GKL	VMVGSGIKSIS.H	м.т. г	.ETVSHIEQ	ADKVFY	CVAD, P	GTELFV	KSKAK	.wsFD	ТАЛГА		N.D
BadMA	GSL	TIAGSGIASVA.H	I.T.L	.ETLSH <mark>I</mark> RE	ADKVFY	IVCD.P	ATEAFI	HDNAK	.AEAVD	LTVY	.D.1	Г.N <mark>ド</mark>
CbeMA	GEL	VVVGTGIASIR.C	M.T.V	.EALDYIOR	ADKVFY	ATLD.A	.VTETFI	KHHAP	SAED	YOYY	.D.1	Г.Е <mark>В</mark>
CeaMA1	GSL	TTAGSGISSVA.H	т. т. т	. ETVSHLŔN	ADNVEY	TVGD.P	V TEAFT	OENNK	S T T N	VÃHY	. A . 1	r.s
ConMA2	CTI	TIACECIASIB	T . T . T	ETICVIER	CDVTVV		ATEART	T ENANC	e ove	VCIN		
Ceanaz	911	TIAGSGIASIK. H		. EILSIIKE	S D K I I I		. AIGALI	I.ENANG.			. G . 1	· · · · · · · ·
CeuMAI	GST	TIAGSGIASIG.H	1 • T • L	.ETLSYLEQ	Αρκντι	AVAD P	ATEAFI	QDKSK	.VECFD	ТУТТ	. D . E	5. D P
CeuMA2	GSL	TIAGSGIASVA.H	Ι.Τ.Ι	.EVLSY <mark>L</mark> QE	ADKIYY	AIVD.P	VTEAFI	QDKSK	.GRCFD	LRVYY	.D.Ł	K.D
CfuMA	GEL	VVVGTGIASLR.Q	L.T.V	.EALDY <mark>I</mark> QR	ADVVFY	ATLD.A	. VTEAFI	KQHAK	A A E N	L Y Q Y <mark>y</mark>	.D.1	Г.Е <mark>F</mark>
CloMA	GSL	TIVGSGERSII.C	F.T.T	.EALMHIEA	AEKLYY	CVLD.A	ATRGFI	KAKNS	NSVD	YECY	.S.1	Л.Т <mark>В</mark>
CmaMA	GOL	TIVGSGIASIN H	мтт	OAVACIET	ADVVCY	VVAD G	ATEAFT	RKKNE	N CID	YPLY	SE	ст 🖡
CmiMA	cõt	TTVCSCIASIS H	т т т	O A V S A T F M	ADTVCV			DKKND	N SID	VHIV	C F	7 0 1
Chilling	G Q L			. VAVDAILN	ADIVCI		AICAFI					
CITUMA	911	IIAGSGIASIG.H	1 • 1 • 1	. ЕТТРНТАА	ADKIHI	AVID.P	.AILAFI	LEKSKUS	. S.S C.F.D.	етли	. D . E	X . N r
Срема	GSL	TLAGAGVTSIG.H	ц.т. I	.QTVSAIEN	ADIVCY	ILND.P	.VTEAFI	IKKNP	N VYD	LΥQLY	.D.I	⊃.G <mark>⊨</mark>
dbOphMA	GSL	TIVGTGIESIG.C	Ι.Τ.Ι	.QAISH <mark>I</mark> ET	ASKVFY	CVVD.P	ATEAFI	RTKNK	NCFD	LYPY	.D.1	N.G
DbiMA2	GSL	IVVGTGIESIG.C	M.T.L	.OALSYIEA	ASKVFY	CVID.P	. ATEAFI	LTKNK	NCVD	YOY	.D.1	N.G
FmeMA1	GSL	TTAGTGTASTK, H	т.т.т	ΈΤLSY I KE	AEKVYY	T.VAD P	ATEAFT	ODNAS	GT. CEN	HVFY	. п. т	r N B
EmoMA 2	COT	TTACCCTACTK H	MTT	ETVCUIKE	AFVVVV		ATEAVI	KDNAV	CA CED	DUEN	- D - 1	
	0.01	TINGSGINSIN.		. BIVONIKB				UDNAC	. GA CID			
FmeMA4	651	IIAGIGIASIK.H	1 • 1 • 1	.EILSILKE	AEKVII	LVAD.P	ALLAFI	HDNAS	.GICFN	HVEI	· D · ·	L . N r
GesMA	GGL	VVVGSGIRSVS.Ç	L .Т.L	.EAVMH I EK	ADTVLY	CVCD.P	STEGFI.	KRKNK	NAID.	L Y G Y Y	.S.I	Э.ЦК
GjuMA	GSL	TIAGSGIASVG.H	Ι.Τ.Ι	.ETLAYIKE	SHKVFY	LVCD.P	.VTEAFI	QENGK	.GPCIN	SIYY	.D.S	5.Q F
HpiMA	GSL	TIAGSGIASIR.H	М.Т.І	.ETLSAIKS	ADKVYY	TVCD.P	ATEAFI	ODNAT	.GSCSD	TVY	.D.E	Κ.Ε
LedMA	GSL	TIVGIGIESIG.C	м. т. т	. OT LSY LEA	ADKVEY	CVTD.P	ATEAFT		DCVD	YOYY	1. D. I	V.G
MfiMA	GST	TTAGSGTASTP	т т т	ETLSHIFP	ADRUVV		ATEAFT	ODKSK	GD. VVD	ATV	D P	K.D.
MroMA1	00 H 00 T	TTACOCTACTO U	F . + . +		ADKTEN		ATECVT	UENGD	CD UPD		·	
Man MA	001	TTVGSGTV910.H		. GIDNULAE	A D M T T T	. 23 V 1 D , P	MERCII	VENSK	. G.D		·	- • IN • • • <mark>1</mark>
meuma	υĽЬ	VVVGIGIASLR.Q	ra II • V	. BALDYIQR	AUMVEY	и и цр. А	I M LECET		ĸHHD	TYYY	. D. B	х.и Р
OphMA	GSL	TIT V G T G I E S I G . C	M.T.L	.QALSYIEA	AAKVFY	CVID	ATEAFI	LTKNK	NCVD	LY Q Y <mark>Y</mark>	1.D.1	N.G
PgiMA1	GSL	T <mark>IAGSGI</mark> AS <mark>V</mark> R.H	M.T.I	.ETLAH <mark>V</mark> QE	ADIVFY	VVAD P	.VTEAYI	KKNAR	.GPCKD	LEVL	.D.E	K.D
PgiMA2	GSL	T <mark>IAGSGI</mark> AS <mark>V</mark> A.H	I.T.L	.ETVAYLAE	ADSVFY	IVAD.P	.VTEAFI	HKNAK	.VPCQD	HVFY	.D.P	K.D
PocMA	GTL	V TAGSGIASIA, H	т.т.т	. ETLSHIKE	SDBVYY	TVGD.P	ATEAFT	ODNAS	GT. CED	TTEY	. D. 1	Г. N Р
ByiMA1	Ст.	TTACSCIASVA H	ттт	ETLSYTKE	SEKTEY	LVCD P	VTEAYT	ODNTT	AD CED	SVEY	GR	K N K
Deri MA E	OTI	TIACOCIACUA U		ETTOYIKE	ODVIEV		· VILAII	ODNAT.	CD CED	OVEN	.0.1	× • • • • • • • •
RVIMAS	GIL	TIAGSGIACVA. H	+ • + • +	. EILSIIKE	SDALFI		.VILAFI	QDNAI	.GDCFD		. D . I	· · · · · · · · ·
RVIMA8	611	TIAGSGIASIA.H	1 • I • L	.ETLSYLKE	зркцет	LVCD · P	.VIEAFI	QDNAT	.GDFFD	1 S V E 1	• D • E	5. N ľ
SbaMA	GTL	TIAGSGIASIG.H	Ι.Τ.Ι	.ETLSY <mark>I</mark> QE	ADKIHY	AVAD.P	.ATEAFI	LDKSKDS	SH.CFD	LTVYY	.D.1	[.N
SveMA	GSL	TIAGTGIATLA.H	Μ.Τ.Ι	.ETVSHIKE	ADKVYY	IVTD.P	.VTQAFI	EENAK	.GPTFD	LSVY	.D.1	A.D F
TcuMA	GSL	IIAGSGIASVA.H	F.T.L	.ETVSH L KN	ADKVFY	LVND.P	.VTEAFI	OENNP	DTFD	LVTF Y	.S.E	Ξ.Τ
TelMA	GRL	VMVGSGIKSIA.H	L. T. L	. EAIGHIEO	ADKVEF	VVAD.M	I. TTAAFI	HSRNA	NAVD	YNL	.D.I	I.G
ThyMA	GS L	FIVGSGIRSIA C	т. т т	EATMHTEN	ADKVEY	VVCD P	VTEGET	KEKNP	N AVD	YEYY	SI	J T F
TigMA	OVI	VIVOSCIDSIA.V		- DATANTEN				FDUNK				
TISMA	GLT	VIVGSGIRSIS.V		. EAVANIEN	ADAVII	CVAD . F	. GIDAFI	ERANA	NAVD		. G . I	
SOUW	651	VСVGIGLQLАG.Ç	1.241	.SK.SYLEH	ADIVES	ьпььью. е	.FSQRWL	IKLNP	••N•••VIN	1 V V F 1	• A • Ş	2.NGEV <mark>r</mark>
AmaM	GSL	VCVGTGM.MVGAH	L.SPI	.CQ.SH I EQ	ADVVFV	CVAE.H	I.YMEAWI	TSLNK	NTVN	QTFY	.G.E	E.G 🖡
LspM	GSI	ACVGMGI, TLGSH	L.TPL	.SR.SHIEQ	ADVVFA	ALSD.H	.VVELWL	KRLNP	DVRS	L Q P Y Y	.K.E	?.G
RspM	GSL	VCVGLGM.TLGSH	L.GPI	.AR.SHIEO	ADVVFA	GLSD.G	.IVELWL	NKMHA	DVRS	OPY	.E.E	E.G <mark>B</mark>
SpaM	GSL	ACVGIGM TLGAH	TCPI	SK SYTEO	ADVVES	AVSE G	TTELWL	OEMHS	D VRS	ÔE Y	O F	2 6 8
Span	COL	ACVGIGM TICAN	T CPT	AK CVIEO	ADVVES	CUSN C	TVETNI	OFMUS.	D VDS	0 V V V	· v · ·	
SPSM	0.01	ACVGIGM. ILGAN		AK.SILEV	ADVVIS			VEMAD				· · · · · · ·
SanM3	GЗТ	VCVGVGM.IMGSH	노노노노	.SR.NILEI	ADVVES	LMSD.G	.IVEQWV	EIMNP.,	DVRS	QPEX	•Q•F	s.G1
SamM	GNL	VCVGTGI.LLGGH	L.SPI	.AQ.NL <mark>I</mark> EQ	ADVVFS	GMSD.G	.FTELWI	EGLAK	DVRS	L Q Q H Y	.A.I	D.G
SdnM2	GSL	TCVGVGM.MLGGH	L.SPI	.AH.SHITQ	ADVVFS	GVSD.G	. FVEQWL	.S.GLNA	DVRS	QVHY	.G.E	E.G <mark>F</mark>
SupM	GSI	TCVGVGM.MLGAH	L.SPV	.S.LSHIEQ	ADIVFC	GVSD.P	, LVELWL	KELNA	NVRS	QPC	. A . F	H.G
SarM	GNL	VCVGTGLOLAG.C	IGA.L	.S.LSYIEH	ADVVFS	LVPD.G	. FSERWL	MSLNC	DVRS	OPY	.A.C	DHDE.V <mark>B</mark>
SmoM	GSL	VCVGTGLÕLAG. Ĉ	T . N . V	. MSRSYTEH	ADTVES	LLPD.G	. FSOHWI	. 00. TNP.	. N VIN	OOFY	. A . ().NTEV
SpeM	GTL	VCVGTGLNLAG C	TSVI	SK SVIEH	ADVVES	LVPDG	FAOHWL	FSLNO	D VRS	Ô P V V	AOE	CE V
Spen S	CCT	VOVOTOLNIAC. C		CK CVIEN						ODVV		
SVIM	631	VCVGIGLNLAG.Q		. 36. 31150	ADVVIS		. FAQRWL			QE 1	·	2.GDEI
SWOM	621	VCVGIGLNLAG.Ç	1.5VL	.SK.SILEN	ADVVES	LVPD.G	. FAQRWL	••EILNN••	DVKS	QPII	• A • 5	2.GDEI <mark>r</mark>
SdnMl	GSL	VFVGTGLQLAG.Ç	I.SVL	.SR.SYIEN	ADRVFS	SIVPD.A	. FAEEWL	.I.SLNP	NH.T.S	LQSYY	.Α.(2ADE.V <mark>B</mark>
ScoM	GSL	VCVGTGLKMAG.H	I,SVI	.SR.SY I EH	ADKIFT	LMPD,V	'.HTQQWI	.AR.LNP.,	SLVN	LQQFY	.A.(QPGE,V <mark>F</mark>
CcrM	GSL	TVVGTGIRLVT.Ç	L.T.P	.EARAAIRD	AEKVFY	VTDGP	.VQRRWF	EQLNS	TAES	LHHL	.Q.1	L.GR
CbaM _{UBA11691}	GCL	TIVGTGIQF <mark>V</mark> G.C	V.T.L	.AAKAWIEQ	ADKVLY	AVAD.P	. ATAQWL	.v.svns	TAEA	ь. Р. У	.NR1	N.NRC
MboM	GSL	TIVGTGIOLVS.H	т. т. т	. GAKAWIEO	ADKVLY	ALAD. P	. VTAKWL	KELNA	T AEA	. P . Y	. N . F	R.NN
MvaM	GST	туустстотус н	T. T T	AAKAWIEO	ADKVLE	AVAD	VTARWI	OTINP	T. AEA	Р	NT	V.NO
OgoM	CST	TVVGTGIOIVG	T T T	AARSWIEG	ADKVIE		TTAKWI	OSIMD.	7 7 F S		- T T	F GN T
OepM_10802	COL		1.	A A O A WITEO	ADVITT		WTARMT	Остыл.			- M -	
Dram1	001			. AAVAWINU			. VIARWL		I ALA	¹	- IN - 1	
RIEMI	GCL	TIVGIGIQEVG.C	V • 1 • L	. AAKAWIEQ	AUNVLY	AVAD P	ALAEWL	KSLNE			- N - 1	
SCéM	GSL	νννσισιΩWAG.Ω	ц. <u>т</u> .Г	.AAQRAIQQ	ADRVLF	AVAD A	.WAARWV	RSLNP		- P - Y	.G.E	s.gP
SolM	GSL	V <mark>VAGSGI</mark> KG <mark>I</mark> A.H	ц.Т.С	.EAAGWIEQ	ADHVVY	CVSDP	IWVDVWI	RKHSK	SSDD	Y R L Y	.G.1	ч.D
RsuM		ETKGW <mark>I</mark> QQ	SDVVLY	CVAD, P	TTEVWI	KQNSK	FSVD	LYQF <mark></mark>	.G.1	4.D
SspM ₇₆₉	AEL	I <mark>VVGTGY</mark> RA <mark>V</mark> G.D	L.T.L	.EAKACLEO	ADTVLC	LVGD.P	.MVIGYL	ERLNP	SVRT	LAGEY	. A. F	K.G
SspM	AOT.	VVVGTGYRAIG T	L.T.V	.EARACIEO	ADKVLC	LIGD.P	LVTH.HT	GOLNP	SVET	DGH	. A . Z	A.G
SerM	AOL	VVVCTCEPATC T	T T V	FARACLEO	ADKVLC	LICD P	LVTP HT	FKLNA	S VET	DVHV	2 2	I G K
GriM	COT	TVVCTCIPA C H		EATCAVDT	ADAVAV	CTAP D	TTRIII					
GVIM	0.01	IVVGIGIKA.G.		. EAISAVRI		CIAL . F	. LIKLLV	D.E.LKKE/	MARPVAED		. A . I	
Maem	651	VVVGIGLH.VG.Q		. ESRANIEV	ADHVVI	LVID.S	VILLEI	LSLNS	NALS	KŲĭI	• A • I	2 • D • • • •
SelM	GRL	vvigsgikaVS.H	ь т. Т.	. EAQQHIRN	ADIVLY	AAAD.P	IWIDIWI	QKQNK	NSFD	YQY	. A . I	J.D <mark>K</mark>
SliM	GKL	I <mark>VIGSGI</mark> KS <mark>I</mark> A.H	F.T.L	.ESQAH <mark>L</mark> QQ	ADIVLY	AASD.P	I.WTDMWI	QKQNP	NSFD	YQY	.G.1	ч.т <mark>Р</mark>
AliM	GEL	T <mark>IIGSGI</mark> ET <mark>M</mark> G	F.T.I	GDE.EL <mark>I</mark> RG	ADAVFF	CVAD.P	ATVVWL	KSIRP	DAYD	YVL	.D.I).T <mark>F</mark>
MspM	GEL	TIIGSGIETVG	F.S.I	.GDQELIRS	ADHVFY	CVAD.P	. ATVVWI	RDLRP	DAHD	YVL	.D.I	с. м <mark>в</mark>
KfoM	GE J.	ILIGSGIETIG	I.S.I	. GDOKLIFA	ADKVLF		.ATIVWL	. KRLRP	D.ALD	YVL	. G . F	E.N
BdiM	GST	ELGSGIEASC	F. TRA	DE ARTRA	ADHVEE	CVAD	ATRVWT	LRE PP	D. AVD	YTL	n r).S
PmoM	GTT	FTLGSCIEN C P	F C T	SDEADTIN	ADUNTY			LGUDD		V W T	·	
CouM	011	TICCCTRATC		DETE TO	ADDUTI		AINIWI	цоукг			·	· · · · · · · ·
GSUM	년 년 년 요구 구	TILGSGIETVG	L . ISA	.DEIK.IKE	ADKVEY	UVAD P	- A I V V W L	KKLKP	DAYD	цт V Ц)	ι. μ. ι -	k
StpM	GDL	TIIGSGIEAVG	F. TSV	.DE.SLIKR	ADYVFF	UVAD, P	ATSVWI	KSIRP	DAYD	LY V L <mark>Y</mark>	.D.I	ງ.ຮ <mark>ዞ</mark>
SspM _{MJM8645}	GEL	TVLGSGIEA <mark>A</mark> G	F.TRA	.DE.RL <mark>L</mark> RE	A D H V F H	ICVAD.P	.VTVVRI	KAWRP	DSYD	GVL	.D.I	D.A <mark>k</mark>
AinM	GEL	TIIGSGIGVMG	F.T.R	.DAEQY <mark>I</mark> DD	ADHVVF	CVAD.P	ATQVWL	RGRRP	DAID	FALY	.D.I).R <mark>F</mark>
RceM	GSL	TVVGTGLRALS H	М.Т.Т	.EAISHIRD	ADRVEF	SVPDG	VTAROT	. RDINP.	EAVD	TOYN	. G . F	E.D
BlaM	GDT	I T LGAG TASVG	F T M	DAEMYTER	ADSVEV	VVTDP	VTEVWT	NKLRP		STL	NI) N 🖡
LonM	KKI	TTAGTGIKELS H	т. т т	EVKSATET	SCCVVF	TINED	AMKNWV	V.KN AK	K. VVS	D D T	F	3.S. 4
- <u>г</u> ыкдору ТларМ			-1. + . +				TTROWT	EBACK	T. CEC	DP T	FA U	- • • • • • • • •
BetM	CDT	WITCECTVAUC "		TAODUTOO			T T T T V V V T	EGUND	сцоц.			
	σĸъ	VIVIGOGINAVO.H]. ⊆ <i>∧Q∧</i> п <u>ц</u> QQ		annu . P	• V ID NW I	•••••QNE••	M Ar D	- V - F]• A • I	

		*	*						* :						•		
boMA	.P.	RMD	ΤΥ	IQM	AEVMLRF	LRKG	.YSV	VGV I	YGHI	GVFV	.T.	PSHRAI	S.IARDE	GYSAKM	LPGVSAEDNI	FADI	IGID
.gaMA1	. I .	RYE	ΤΥ	vōм	CEVMLRE	VRAD	.YNV	V G V E	Y G H I	GVFV	.s.	PSHRAI	AIARDE	GYRARM	LPGVSAEDYM	(FSD)	LGFD
O MA	TP	FAD	ту	τÕτ	AEVMLAR	ATRKC	BR	VV CAF	FGH	CLEM	S	PNRRAT		GYTAKT	LEGVSVDDCI	T. ADT	LĠVD
DeMA	LI.	DVT	TV	VOM	ABICIOZ				V C HI	CUEV			CINKDE	CIENNM		PADI	LCVD
Dema	. 19 .	RII	I I	νQM	AFFCFŐV	ARDGI	eesv	GVL	IGH	GVEV		PSHRAI	. GIAKRE	GIEAIM	LPGISAEDCI	FADI	LGVD
adMA	. A .	RYD	SΥ	VQM	AEVMLQC	JVRGG	• K D V	/LGIE	. Х <mark>СН</mark> Т	GVFV	.s.	PSHRAI	AIARSE	GYKAKM	LPGVSAEDYL	FADI	LEFD
beMA.	.N.	RVT	ТΥ	VQM	AEVILSS	SVRKG	.KLI	V A V E	YGHI	GVFV	. T . I	PSHRAI	.YIARHE	GYKAQM	LPGVSAED <mark>C</mark> I	Y A D I	LGID
eaMA1	.н.	RYO	ТΥ	VEM	AEVMLRE	ZVRAG	. HSV	FGIE	Y GHI	GVLT	. Т.	PAHRAI	. TLAROE	GYEARM	LPGVSSVDYM	IF AD	$L \to L \to$
opMA2	т.	PVÑ	TΥ	VOM	SEVILPI	VDAC	EDV	LOIF	VCHI	GVEV		TOPAN	STALEE	CEOAPM	LOCUSARDVI	FAD	LEVE
eanaz	• - •	L I D	1 I	VQH	O L V L L K L	V AAG	. F D V		10111	GVEV		LOUNT		GIVARN	LEGVSALDII	TAPI	
euMAL	• 1 •	R F. F.	ТΥ	ΠÔW	SEVMLRD	JVRAG	.нs∨	(LG L F	L A C H I	GVFV	.C.	PSHRAI	AIALSE	GYKARM	LPGISAEDYM	IF SD1	LGED
euMA2	.м.	RSE	ТΥ	VQM	SEVMLRD	VRSG	.YNV	/LAIE	YGHI	GVFV	.C.	PTHRAI	.SIARSE	GYTAKM	LPGVSAEDYM	[FSD]	IGFD
fuMA	. N .	RNA	ΤΥ	том	AETILAS	SVRKG	.NMI	V A V E	YGHI	GVFV	.т.	PSHRAI	. YIAROE	GYKAKM	LPGVSAEDCL	Y A D I	LDID
1 OMA	P	RYF	TΥ	TÔM	TFAMLRS	VRDG.	г.к д т	V VT	VCHI	GVET	H	PSHRAT	ATARSE	GYDAWM	LIGISVEDVI	FAD	LLTD
	·	D T D	1 1 T V	TOM	APPALAC					GVIT	•			CYDANN			
mama	. Ľ.	RID	11	ΤQΜ	ALFMLNH	IVKAG	. K N V	VGVI	IGHI	GVEV	. U .	PIHRAL	. I I ARNE	GIRAVM	LPGLSAEDCL	IAD	LGID
miMA	.Q.	RTD	ТΥ	ΙQΜ	AEFMLIF	₹VRQG	.QNV	7 V G V E	YGHI	GVFV	.C.I	PTHRAI	, YIARSE	GYKARM	LPGLSAEDCI	FAD	LGID
muMA	. M .	RYE	ТΥ	VOM	CEVMLRE	VRGG	, HNV	/LGIE	YGHI	GVFV	.s.	PTHRAI	ALARDE	GYTAKM	LPGISAEDYM	FSD1	LGFD
neMA	P	RTE	ту	нõм	VEVINSE	XVRSC	ODV	NGLE	тан	OV V	NТ		KIAROF	CYTARM	LPCITTNDAL	LADS	VVAD
boohil		DMD	÷.,	TOM	D P VMT V P		· v D ·		N C T	GVEV			A TARGE	CYZADM	IDCUCAEDCI	T A D I	TDTD
DODUMA	. п .	RMD	11	тQМ	ALVMLKE	SVRNG.	• шИ <mark>У</mark>	vovi	IGH.	GVEV		PORKAL	ALADOL	10 I KAKM	LFGVSALDUL		LKID
b1MA2	.s.	RMD	ТΥ	тQМ	AELMLKE	SVRNG	.LD <mark>V</mark>	/ V G V E	YGHI	GVFV	.N.	PSHRAI	.AIARSE	GYQARM	LPGVSAEDCI	FADI	LCID
meMA1	.н.	RYD	SY	VQM	AEVMLLE)VRAG	.HS <mark>V</mark>	/LGIE	YGHI	GVFV	.S.I	PSHRAI	AIAREE	GFKAHM	LPGISAEDYM	FAD]	IGFD
леМА2	P	RYE	SY	VÕM	SEVMERE	VRVG	HSV	ILG TE	Y GHI	GVEV	S	PSHRAT	ATAKEE	GEOARM	LPGISAEDYI	FADI	TGED
	. т т	DVD	e v	VOM	AFUMIDE		NCU	TOTT	VCHI	CUEU		DCUDAT		CEVAOT	LDCICAEDYN	TR A D	TOPD
	• 느 •	K I D	01	VQM	ALVMLKL	JVRAG.	. N 5 V	гызыг	T G H	GVEV		PORKAL	AVARLE	GINAQI	LEGISALDIM	IF AD I	TGED
esma	.Е.	RPD	ΑF	VQΜ	AEVILRE	SVRKG	. I N V	(VAVE	Υ <mark>GH</mark>	GIFV	• H • I	PSRRAI	. A I A K K E	GYAARM	LPGISAEDCI	FADI	ΓΓΛΝ
juMA	.s.	RYD	SΥ	LQΜ	CEVMLRE) V R N G	.LDV	/LGVE	YGHI	GVFV	.s.	PSHRAI	. ALAREE	GFNAKM	LAGVSAEDCL	FAD]	$L \to F D$
DiMA	. 5 .	RYD	ТΥ	VÓM	CEVMLRE	VRAG	. HNV	7 L G V F	Y GHU	GVEV	. S .	PSHRAT	ATARAF	GYKAEM	LAGVSAEDYM	FADI	LGED
AMA	· · · ·	RMT	τŶ	TOM	SEVMIDE	VDVC	TID	WOUT	Y CHI	GVEV	N	DOTONT	ATAVOL	GERADM	LPGVCAPNOT	YAN	LOTE
ecanin Einer			1 1	T Q M	O D V M L K L	UV AAG	- шUV		1 9 11	GVEV GVEV			- ALANDE	G T T M KIVI		1421	
LINA	• N •	ĽΥΕ	SY	vQM	SEVILND	JV KAG	• ĭ N 🗸	сцGVI	T GH	GVEV	.s.	r S HRT'V	. ALARDE	GYRVNM	LEGVSAQDYM	rSD.	TGFD
roMA1	.K.	RYE	SΥ	VQM	SEVMLRE	SVRAG	.RN <mark>V</mark>	/ L G I E	YGHI	GVFV	.A.]	PSHRAI	AIAREE	GFQAKM	LPGISAEDYM	IF AD I	LGFD
∋uMA	.P.	RNA	SΥ	VQM	AELMVQS	SVRDG	.NLI	V A V Y	Y G HI	GVFV	.F.]	PTHRAI	. HIAREE	GYKAKM	LPGVSAEDCL	YADI	LGID
ohMA	. 5	R T. M	TY	ΤÕΜ	SELMVRF	ZVRKC	. LDV	VOVE	YGH	GVEV	.N	SHRAT	ATAKSE	GYRARM	LPGVSAEDCT	FAD	LCTD
TIMA1	·	DVD	T V	VOM	AFTMINZ	AVDEC			V CHI	CVEV		DODDAT	QTADES	CYOARM	LDCTCCRNVM	10.00	
areas o	• v •		1 1	V Q M		UV ALLO	· ŽV		1 9 11	GVEV		SARAL	JULARNE	ATAWN	TT GTOSEDIK	1 A P -	
gimaz	.s.	RYD	ТΥ	VQM	AETMLNS	5 V RAG	.EK∣V	́ЦGII	Υ GHI	GVFV		PSRRAI	ALAREE	GYEAKM	⊥РGVSAEDYM	IF AD I	LEFD
ocMA	.V.	RYD	SΥ	VQM	CEVMLRD	V R A G	. НТ <mark>У</mark>	/ L G V E	YGHI	GVFV	.s.	PSHRAI	AIARDE	GYKARM	LPGVSAEDYL	FADI	LGFD
viMA1	.G.	RHD	SΥ	IOM	CEVMLKP	AVRAG	.HDV	L G V F	YGH	GVFV	.s.	PSHRAT	. AVAROF	GYKAKM	LPGISAEDYM	IF AD I	LEFD
viMA5	с. С	RYD	SV	TÔM	CEVMIKZ	VRAC	HH	TICNT	YCH	GVLV	. 5	PSYPAT	AVADEE	GYKADM	LPGISARDVI	FAD	LEED
	• • •	DVD	0 1	1 0 11	CETMICS	AVD20				CTABLE V				CYKADY	T D C M C A R D M C		
71MA8	• > •	RID	SI	ΤQM	CEIMLRA	AV RAG	. н 5 v	LGTE	IGHI	GVEV	. 5 .	PSHRAI	, AVAREE	GIKARM	LPGVSAEDIM	FAD	LEFD
baMA	. M .	RYE	ТΥ	VQM	CEVMLRD)VRGG	.YNV	/LGIE	YGHI	GVFV	.s.	PSHRAI	AIARDE	GYIAKM	LPGVSAEDYM	[FSD]	IGFD
7eMA	.Y.	RYT	SY	VQM	AEVMLNA	AVREG	. CNV	/LGLE	YGHI	GIFV	. S .	PSHRAI	AIAREE	GYEARM	LPGVSAEDYM	FAD]	LGLD
MA	P	RYH	SY	VEM	ARTMLKE	ZVRAG	нк	L G T F	х <mark>сн</mark> т	GVEV	н	PSRRAT	. FIAROF	NYEARM	LPGISSEDYN	FADI	LELD
1147		DVI	TT V	17 O M	ABDMIDE		E 14 1		N C III	C T D V	NT 1			CUONDM	LDGIGABAGI	TO A D S	CTD
≥1.MA	· Ľ .	RIH	11	VQM	AERMLKE	SV KNG	. P I V	VGVI	IGH	GIEV	. N .	PSHRAI	AIARQE	GHQAPP	LPGISALACI	FAD	VGID
1yma	.L.	RNE	ТΥ	ΙQΜ	AEIMLRE	LVRSG	.LR <mark>V</mark>	V V G V E	Y G H I	GNFV	.s.	PTRRAI	AIARDE	GYVAKM	LPGISADDCI	FAD	LLID
isma	.P.	RHO	ТΥ	TOM	AEVILOF	ZVRKG	. FSV	V G V E	YGHI	GVFV	.N.	PAHRAV	.SIAASE	GYEATM	LPGVSAEDCI	YADI	LLID
Mnc	N	BRD	ТΥ	EOM	VNATLDZ	AVBAG	ккт	CAL.	YGHI	GVEA	C	ZSHMAT	TRAKAF	GESAKM	EPGISAEACI	N A D	LGTD
moM	· · · ·	DUD	- v	AOM	TCAMPER			7 T C A T	V C U	GVEN			AT A V C F	CEDAVM	IDCICARCOL	VAD	LOID
mam	· D ·	КЛО	1 1	AQM	ISAMLER	XVERG.	· L N V	VGAL	TGH	GVFA	• n v	F . NDAI	ALANDP	GIDAIM	LFGISALSCI	IAUI	LGID
spM	.s.	RMR	. Т Ү	REW	VQLMIAE	SVRAG	.KS∖	CAVE/	YGHI	GIFA	.W.	ѕтнкүү	LARAE	GYKAHM	EAGISAEDCI	Y A D I	LGID
spM	.s.	RML	ТΥ	RQM	VEAILAF	CVRAG	.KRV	/ C G V E	YGHI	GVFA	WA.]	P.HKSI	.EIARSE	GYSAHM	EPGISAED <mark>C</mark> I	YADI	LGID
Maq	S	R L T	ТΥ	NEM	VDAMMTE	ZVRAG	. KK	7 V G A F	Y GHI	GVEA	OA.	P.HKST	AMAKAF	GFAAKM	TPGTSAEDCI	TADI	LGTD
n ald		DUTT	÷.,	DEM			. ICIC		N C III	CVEN	¥11 · · ·			C D D D D D D D D	UDCICAEDCI	T 3 D 3	
psm	· > ·	КНІ	1 1	REM	VDAILIE	SVRAG	. n n v	VGAL	1611	GVFA	ΠА.	F.HRSI	LLAKAE	GF DAVM	VPGISAEDCI	TADI	LAID
dnM3	.s.	КГТ	SY	QNM	INAVLDE	SVRQG	.KNV	/VGAE	Y G H I	2 G V F A	.M.	∨тнкці	AQSKKE	GFYCHM	EAGISAEDCI	I A D I	LGID
amM	.s.	RNL	ТΥ	NEM	VDAMLCE	SVRLG	.KKV	/VGAE	YGHI	GIFA	KA.	P.HEAI	. A T A R A E	GFEARM	IPGISAED <mark>C</mark> L	Y A D I	LGLD
dnM2	. 5 .	RNT	SY	GEM	VOVMLAF	ZVRLG	. кк	VV GA F	гү <mark>сн</mark>	GIEV	. К.	STHEAT	AK, AKEF	GFAAKM	TPGISAESCI	YADI	LGTD
	· ~ ·	DUT	o v	DEM	VDTMLCE	ZVDIC	VVV	INC N	VON	CUEN	V 7		T TADNE	CEENOM	IDCICADO	VAD	LCID
up+1		E D D D		N D M	VDIMESE		. KKV	U GAI	1 G III	GVFA				GIDAOM	LFGISARDOI		1910
arm	• N •	RRD	ТΥ	AEM	VDAILDE	SVRLG	.к⊥∨	VÇAI	- Y GHI	GVFA	+ C +	VAHWSI	. KQ . ARSE	GFDASM	LPGISAEACI	WADI	LGID
moM	.N.	RRD	ТΥ	VEM	VAAILEA	AVRAG	. K K I	'VCAI	YGHI	GVFA	.C.	VSHLAI	RQ.AKAE	GFSAKM	EPGISAEACI	WADI	LGID
oeM	.s.	RRD	ТΥ	DOM	VDAILEC	OVRLG	. КО <mark>У</mark>	VCAI	YGHI	GVFA	.C.	VSHFAI	AO.AREE	GYSAOM	EPGISAEACI	WADN	VGID
ri M	, č,	PPD	тv	пом	VOATINZ	AVPDC		INCAT	VCH	CVEA	č	ZSHEAT	TADEE	CVTAKM	FRCISAFACI	MADI	LCID
V 114		DDD	TV	DOM	VQAIDNA		· K K		VOUL	QUEA	· ~ ·				DDOIOADAOI	MADI	
WOM	. N .	RRD	ТΥ	лб₩	VEAILEÇ	2VRAG	. K K V	VCAI	TGHI	GVFA	· C ·	VSHFAI	АО, АЦРЕ	GISAKM	EPGISAEACI	WADI	TGTD
dnM1	.N.	RRH	ТΥ	ΚQΜ	VEAMLVA	AVRKG	. E Q 🗸	/VCAI	YGHI	GVFA	. C .	VSHLAI	AQ.ARTE	GFDSYM	EPGISAEACI	WADI	LGID
соМ	.s.	RRD	ТΥ	HOM	VDTMMOA	AVRAG	. ERV	V G A F	YGHI	GVFA	.CV	P.HMAI	KO.AREE	GFEAHM	EPGISAEACI	WADN	MGID
orM.	П	R L S	ту	FFT	VERALAZ	ABBGG	VRV	CLVN	(Y <mark>CHI</mark>	GVLV	т	ранрат	BS ARAF	CLSATM	LPGVSAFDCI	FADI	LGVD
a a M	• • •	DVE		VOM	VECTINE	TUDC	T NT		N C III	CVEN	· - · ·			CEDNOM	IDCICARDOL	TAD	
DaMUBA11691		KKE	цт	VQM	VECILAE	SVHRG.	. ЦИV	CVVE	IGHI	GVFA	. D . I	SAHQAI	RR. ARQE	GERAQM	LPGISAEDCI	FADI	1210
boM	,Q₩	I <mark>R</mark> RD	ТΥ	QEM	TERILTE	JVRKG	. ⊥NV	(CAVE	. Х <mark>СН</mark> Т	2 G V F A	.N.	PAQAAI	. KQ, AHRE	GFTAQM	LPGISAEDCL	FADI	LGVD
vaM		RRE	ТΥ	REM	VDRILAF	2 V R Q G	.LN <mark>V</mark>	/ C A V E	YGHI	GVFA	.Y.	PTHEAI	KQ.ARHE	GFRAQM	LPGISAED <mark>C</mark> I	FADI	LGID
SpM10802	. R .	RRK	ТУ	DEM	VGRILVF	VRSG	.LNN	CAVF	YGH	GVFA	.D.	РАНЕАТ	RO.ARRF	GFRAEM	LPGISAEDCU	FAD	LGVD
SpMana	P	RRO	ΤŸ	GKM	VDRMMEZ	VRAC	GNT	CAVE	YCH	GVEA	. D	PAHCAT	AO APPE	GYTALM	LEGISARDOT	FAD	TGTD
	- 17 -	DV A	$\frac{1}{T}$ $\frac{1}{V}$	CEM	VEVITING	WDOO!	TDT	1 C 2 17 1	vou	CHE 2				CEDROM	TDCTCACDCL	VAN	NCVE
LEPIL	.w.	L L Q	1 X	чĽМ	VEVILNA	2 V X Q G	- шU V	UAVI	TGH	GVFA	. IN .	LIKEAL	AKEE	GIRAUM	LEGISASDUL	TAP	v G V D
сем	ΤP.	RRS	1 Y	ΑEΜ	VERILAE	SVRKG	.⊥K V	CAVE	Υ GH	GVLA	.s.	P A H A <mark>A</mark> V	RQARDE	GFSARM	ьебvssid <mark>c</mark> i	FADI	ьGVD
olM	.P.	RIR	ΤΥ	REM	TDAMVEF	VRRG	. MNV	/ C G V E	YGH	GVFV	.H.	PGHAAI	RTVREE	GYPAMM	LPGVSALDCI	FADI	LGVD
suM	. R	R T. D	ТΥ	IDM	SDEMIKY	IVBOG	. KS		YGH	GVEV	. Y .	PSHRAV	RIARDE	GHKAAT	LPAISALDOL	YAD	CDVD
soMarca	 ц	PCF	e v	EFM	VOFTICE	TODE	рт		Velue	GVEN	~ ·	PCHEAT	BPADIE	GTDDDM	LAGSSAPDST	FAD	LCID
	.п.	L O L	01	ы й I ^V I рраз	VPUTION	JUDDE	·		T Gui	GVE A	• ± •		DDIDI	C T A A D C	UNCOOREDWL		1010
Prinbrc110611	. P .	KΥΑ	.5Y	вEМ	VENILSE	PAKKD	- QE∣V	CVAI	I G H	GVFA	. ĭ.,	копват	. KKARL	GIAARM	VEACSAEDWL	T AD	петр
PM _{NRRLS118}	.P.	RSA	SY	ΕDΜ	VEHIMSE	SLHRD	.QF∣V	CVAI	YGH	GVFA	.Υ.	ΓGΗ <mark>Ε</mark> ΑΙ	RRAREE	GIAARM	LPACSAEDWI	FADI	LGLD
/iM	.P.	RTO	ΤΥ	HQM	VARILEI	URLD	. го <mark>л</mark>	A A V F	YGH	GVFA	.Y.	PSHESI	. RQARAE	GYPAEM	LPGISAVDCI	FADI	LGVD
M	N	RT.T	SY	EEM	TAHTTMI	UVHMM	J.R.T.	CAVE	YGH	GIEV	Y	PSHEST		GYKARM	LPGISARDOT	YAD	LGTD
1.			TV	0.014	TPDTMOT	ZVDZC	·		Ven	CUPU	· - ·		ATADO	CVUNT	TDATCARDOT	1.2	LCUD
:Th	.s.	K⊥ I	ĽΥ	зQМ	TERIMOE	JVKAG	. к т V	CALE	I GH	GVFV	• <u>1</u> •]	FSHNAI	ALARSE	GIHAVM	LEAISAEDCL	1 AD]	шGVD
ιíΜ	.N.	RII	ТΥ	ΤQΜ	IERVMME	LRSG	.KY <mark>V</mark>	CALE	'YGHI	GVFV	.T.	PSHNAI	. ELARRE	GYEAEM	LPGISAED <mark>C</mark> I	FADI	LGVD
.iM	.v.	RYT	ТΥ	MQM	SEAMLHF	HV ROG	.KKV	V V A V Y	YGH	GIFV	.L.	STHRCT	. MIARRE	GHKAVM	RPGVCALDCL	CADI	LGVD
Mag	V	RYV	ΤŶ	мом	AEAMLHE	IVROA	. KK	VATV	YGE	GVEV	. T.	STHRAT	LIARD	GHRATM	RAGVSALDCI	CADI	LGVD
oM	• v •		÷	MOM	TENOT		V	7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	V		·			C V V B S784		2.1	TOTE
. OPI	• <u>v</u> •	K I I	ΙĬ	тQМ	TPAATIN	VIXQG	• <u> </u>	VVV	TGH	GIEV	• 11 • •	этпкат	TAKKE	VANIO	NAGVCALDTL	C A P	TOTD
ıтW	.R.	RYV	ΤY	MQM	AEAILHP	? V R Q G	.QR <mark>∖</mark>	(VAIIE	'Y GH I	GVFV	.L.	ATHRAV	RIARE	GHR <mark>A</mark> EM	RAAVSALD <mark>T</mark> I	CAD1	LGVD
οM	.P.	RYL	ΤΥ	мом	TEAMLHF	HV RNG	. Е Н 🗸	VAIE	YGH	GVFV	.L.	STHRAV	, TIARRE	GHHASM	RAAVSALDTI	CAD	LGVD
M	· ~ ·	RVT	ΤŶ	MOM	TEAMTHE	VBEC	ON	VVAT 1	YCH	GVEV	Т	THDAV	OTCOPE	GHKUTM	RAGISALDI	CAD	LGID
	• - •		11	11 Q M	OBATIN		• Ä 🖬 🗚			G V F V	· 🗄 • i		- AT GAKE				- C
-pm	. Ц.	ΚΥL	L X	тQМ	SEAILHY	IVRRG	. AK∣V	VAIS	. r GHI	GVFV	. E'.	этнк <mark>а</mark> м	JULARRE	, с н к а V М	RANVSALDTI	(CAD]	цGVD
SPM _{MJM8645}	.D.	RYL	ТΥ	VQM	SEAILHF	VRAG	. RRV	/ A A V E	YGHI	GVFV	.L.	SSHRAV	. RIARRE	GHAAVM	RPGISALDVI	CADI	LGVD
nM	P	RYH	ΤY	мом	TEAMINE	IVBRG	. KR	AAVE	YGH	GIFV	. L .	STHRAV	AIARRE	GHRAOL	RPGVSALDWI	CADI	LGTD
		RKO	τv	VOM	SEVITE	VDAC	C A	T 7 7 77	VOID	GEEV	 	TARA	STADE	GYDAW	LPGTCCTNCT	MAD	LRVD
M	• ~ •	<u> </u>	1 1	Q M	J D V I L K E	V AAG	· JAV		T Gul	GEEV	• E •		MINE	C U D S V M		C A P	
ceM		IRIY N	IT Y	MQM	IEAMLYD	JV RQG	. кт∣	/ V G I I	Y GHI	GIFA	• Ц •	STHRAI	MIARRE	GHRAVM	KPGISALDCI	C A D I	цGVD
ceM laM	.P.				4. 1				VIEW	TERC	0		the set of the set of the				
ceM laM pnM _{LPE509}	.P.	RSE	SΥ	DKI	ANELLSI	T L Q K N .	. D D V	сод ца з	1911	TLL D		VVEK. 1	KKIISSE	DITIOT	MPGISAMDICIL	F A DI	
CeM LaM onM _{LPE509}	.Р. .Q.	RSE	S Y S Y	DKI DKI	ANELLSI RDKILTF	LETH	. D D V . N F T	TVVI	YGH	TVFA	. S . . D . 1	PGLOST	. I I A OKK	SIETIV	LPGISAMDCI	YADI	TKID

		140			150	160			170		180		1	90		
AboMA	Ρ.	GCLT	(EAT	DLLF		LV.PSSH <mark>LV</mark> I	SFQVGC.	ΙG	.LSDF	.R.FK.G.	FDNI	N.FD.V	L.LDR	Leqv	GP.	DHA
AgaMA1	Ρ.	GCMT	EAT	AMLNH	ΗΝ <mark>Κ</mark> Κ	LD.PSIHNI	EWQVGA.	VG	.IDTM	.V.FD.	· · NR	K.FH.L	L.VDR	LEED	GP.	JHR
	1. T	GCLTC	JEAH ZEAH	OFMIN	IDH. ≥ D⊇P	LGLTSRHVIN	AYEVGY. /WOVGV	LС VC	.FYG	.DD.S.	. KTD	Y FE Y	F.VNR IVDR	LEEL	YGN.	≤HS DHR
BadMA	H.	GCAT	EAT	ELLF	λΕ <mark>Κ</mark> Ρ	LN.TTMHNI	EWQVGA.	VG	.VDDMV.	FT.	NS	K.LH.V	L.VDR	LEKD	GP.	EHQ
CbeMA	s.	GCSM:	ZEAS	G.FLLN	J.EPN <mark>R</mark> .	LD.SRHH <mark>LI</mark>	ιwῷνgc.	VG	.KEAMI.	FD.	<mark>N</mark> K	Е.ІҮ.К	L.ADY	LEAE	⊈G₽.I	ΟHΡ
CeaMA1	н.	GCMI	HEAT	DLLAF	R.D.RR.	LD.PSVHNIJ	LQPSR.	VG	.SATL	.EK.E.	. AS.	K.FQ.L	L.VDR	LVRD	GP.	ЭНК
CeuMA1	г. Р.	GCTT	DEAT	HLLLH	ιΝ <u>κ</u> κ	LD.PSMHNII	LWQVGAR LWOVGG.	Γ⊥ VG	. ADTM	. ISPD. I.	· QNS	C.FH.C	L.VDC	LERD	GE.	SHK
CeuMA2	P.	GCMT	EAT	SLLIY	N <mark>K</mark> Q	LD.PSVHNI	twovgs.	ΫĞ	.VDNMV.	FD.	NK	Q.FH.L	L.VDH	LERD	GS.	ΙHΚ
CfuMA	s.	GCSM:	(EAS	FLLLE	E.P.D <mark>R</mark> .	LD.SRHH <mark>LI</mark>	ιwQVG <mark>C</mark> .	VG	.KEAMV.	FD.	<mark>N</mark> K	Е.LҮ.К	L.ADY	LEAE	∠GP.I	КНР
CLOMA	Р. V	GTQTY	/EAT	ЕТЕЕК рмели	КЕ R Р И мрр	LL.TSSHVIJ	LYQVGC. Svovgt	IG VG	NETE	.N.FS.G. FAVD P	1 KND	K.FD.A H FG K	L.VDR	LIQE	GP.) Н Р О Н Т
CmiMA	v.	GCVT	(EAT	DLLVF	K R P	IN.PASHLVI	LYQVGI.	VG	.KSNFK.	.FDYT.S.	DENI	H.FT.K	L.LDR	LEEA	GP.	EHS
CmuMA	Ρ.	GCMT	2 E A I	ILLVF	₹.G <mark>R</mark> K	LD.PSVHNI]	ιwϙ̈́vg _g .	VG	.VDTMV.	FD.	<mark>N</mark> A	N.FY.I	L.VDR	LEED	LGP.	d H K
CpeMA	G.	GAMA:	(EAT	DFLNN	JNRV	LH.PEMNVFI	LQQVGV.	VG	.NKHF	.N.FM.E.	MRSS	L.LD.K	L.IDR	LEET	GG.	EKE
DbiMA2	г. Р.	GCLT	LEAS CEAS	DFLIE	(ERP (ERP	VN.VHSHLTI	JWQVGC. JEOVGC.	VG VG	. TADE	.N.FS.G.	FDNS	K.FT.T		LEOE'	GP.	рнг
FmeMA1	н.	GCVS	(EAT	ELLVF	RD <mark>K</mark> P	LL.PSSHNI]	EWQVGA.	ΙG	.ANAMV.	FD.	NG	K.FN.I	L.VDR	LEQV	GP.	рΗК
FmeMA2	н.	GCMS	(EAI	ELLVF	₹Ν <mark>Κ</mark> Ρ	LN.TSTHNI	EWQVGA.	LG	.AEAMV.	FD.	NA	K.FS.L	L.VDR	LEQD	′GS.	ЭHК
FmeMA4 CecMA	н.	GCVSC	(EAT 7FA9	DLLAR	KDKP	LL.PSSHNIJ	LWQVGA. LEONNC	IG EG	.ANAMV.	FD. N FT A	FENG	K.FN.V	L.VDR L.VNR	LOKD	GP.I	ЛНК
GjuMA	F.	GCMT	EAS	BLLIF	R NRP	LN.PYIHNVI	LWQVGS.	VG	.VTDM	.T.FN.	.NN.	K.FP.I	L.IDR	LEKD	GP.	NHT
HpiMA	н.	GCVT	(EAT	EMLLF	₹К <mark>К</mark> Q	LN.PATHNI	ιwQVG <mark>G</mark> .	VG	.VSNMI.	FD.	<mark>N</mark> A	R.FH.L	L.VDR	LEDT	GP.	DНQ
LedMA	Ρ.	GCLT	ZEAS	DFLIR	λΕ <mark>R</mark> Ρ	TN.IYSHFII	LFQVGC.	VG	.IADF	.N.FT.G.	FENS	K.FG.I	L.VDR	LEKE	GA.	EHP
MroMA1	р. О	GCTT	DEAT	ELLVB	S NKK	LD PSVHNI	IUQVGC. IWOVGS	VG VG	VDTMV	r F D	· · NK	K FH L	L VER	LEKD	GF.	DHK
MeuMA	Ī.	GCSMI	EAT	.YLLN	J.EPD <mark>R</mark> .	LD.PRNHVI	WQPGC.	V G	K.STM	.V.FDN	S	E.IH.E	L.ADY	LEKT	GP.	ΕYΡ
OphMA	Ρ.	GCLT	(EAS	DFLIF	RD <mark>R</mark> P	VS.IHSH <mark>LV</mark> I	LFQVG <mark>C</mark> .	VG	.IADF	.N.FT.G.	FDNN	K.FG.V	L.VDR	LEQE	GA.	EΗΡ
PgiMA1 PgiMA2	н.	GCCAL	CEAT ZEAT	QLLLF	κΕVS ε Μτρ	LD.TAMSNIJ	LWQVGG. LWOVGG	VG VG	.VSKI	.D.FE.	NS	K.VK.L K FK F	L.VDR	LEKD	GP.	о н н о н к
PocMA	н.	GCTS	(EA1	DLLVF	λΝ Κ Ρ	LN.ASTHNI	LWOVGG.	VG	.VGTMV.	E.	NA	K.FH.L	L.VDR	LEKDI	GP .	SHT
RviMA1	s.	GCKT	EAT	EILLR	₹D <mark>K</mark> P	LD.PSIQ <mark>NI</mark>	twQvgs.	VG	.VVDME.	FE.	.K <mark>S</mark> .	K.FQ.L	L.VDR	LEKD	GP.	G <mark>H</mark> K
RviMA5	PS	GCNT	(EA1	ELLLF	₹D <mark>R</mark> S	LD.PSIHNI	EWQVG <mark>S</mark> .	VG	.VIDME.	FE.	.KS.	K.LN.L	L.VDR	LEND	GP.	ЭНК
ShaMA	స. P	CCMS(CEAT DEAT	GLLVC	K K K K K K K K K K K K K K K K K K K	LD.PAIQNIJ	LWQVGS. LWOVGS	V G V G	VDME.	E. N	.KS.	K.FH.L E FH T	L.VDR L VDR	LECDI	GP.	ЛНК
SveMA	Ρ.	GCVC	(EAT	NFLIF	XNKP	LN.PATHNII	LWQVGA.	νĞ	.ITAMD.	FE.	NS.	K.FS.L	L.VDR	LERD	LGP.I	NHK
TcuMA	Ε.	GCMT	EAT	ELIAR	RN <mark>R</mark> P	LN.TSVHNI1	EWQAGI.	VG	V.STL	EYQ.ES		K.FQ.L	L.VDR	LERD	GP.	ЕНК
TelMA	S.	GCQT.	LEAT ZEAT	DLLLF	λNRP	IN.TGSHLII	LFQVGI.	VG	.DSGFH.	PQ.G.	FKNT	K.LH.V	L.LEK VTP	LTEV	GS.C	JHR MUD
TisMA	́Р.	GCOTI	EAT	DVLLF	₹KRP	IA.KDCHVI	LIQVG. LEOVGA	VG	.DLGF	.N.FK.G.	FKNT	K.FE.I	с. уон	LLEV	GP.	DHS
SonM	s.	GHQSI	EAS	QFMFF	F.N.HVP	.D.PTTHLLI	LWQIAI.	ΑG	.EHTLT.	QFH.T.	.S <mark>S</mark> D	R.LQ.I	L.VĒQ	LNQW	.PL	ЭHЕ
AmaM	ь.	GCQH	EAN	QFLLY	ζΚ <mark>R</mark> Ε	VD.TAAYLVI	LWQVG <mark>V.</mark>	AG	.DFSSA.	.V.FT.S.	.SSL	Q.RK.K	L.TDK	LLSI	QA.I	NDS
LSPM RSpM	V. F	ссон.	JEAS ZEAS	OLLFY	C. LERN	ID. TISHVII ID PTAVLVI	SWOVGL	VG	DRSLG.	ARESTOP	PDAY	R. E.L	L.VER L.VDV	LKUU	YAE.	лне оне
SpaM	F.	GCQQI	EAS	QFMFY	Ζ K <mark>r</mark> Q	YD.PSCYLII	LWQIGL.	ÂĞ	.DRSLA.	KFSTG.	AAH	R. Q. V	L.IEL	LSEV	. PL	DHQ
SpsM	Γ.	GCQQI	EAS	QFMFY		FD.PSSYLVI	LWQIGL.	ΑG	.DKSMA.	KFATG.	.AAH	RQ.V	L.IEL	LSTE	.PL	ЭНQ
SdnM3 SamM	ь. т	GCQQ:	CEAS FETT	Q F'M F'Y	CRRT	ID. TAAYLII	LWQPGI.	AG AG	DUTIC	RFA.	. TAE	S.FRAV	L.VEL 1. VEL	LCEY	AK.	OHO NUR
SdnM2	v.	GCOHI	ETT	OFMLY	ZHRO	LD.PSAHLII	LWOPGL.	AG	.DLTYG.	.IKPT.G.	RAE	R.O.L	L.VEL	LSKD	Y.PL	EHE
SupM	Ν.	GCQHI	EAT	QFMLY	ΥΗ <mark>R</mark> R	VD.PTAT <mark>LI</mark>	LWQIGL.	ΑG	.DLDMG.	.LTIT.D.	.AKN	RQ.L	L.LEE	LYRL	YSP.1	EHS
SarM	s.	GHQSI	EAT	QFMLY	ζΗΗΙ 2 ΝΗΥΖ	PD.PTTHLLI	LWQIAL.	AG AC	.EHTL	.TQFS.S.	. TKD	K.LQ.I	L.VEH	LNQW	.PL	Γ Η Α Ο Η Ο
SpeM	s.	GHOSI	EAS	OFMFY	ΥΚΗΤ	PD.PTTHLLI	LWOIGI.	AG	.EHTL	. TEFH. T.	. SSD	R.LO.V	L.VEO	LSEW	(. P L	EHE
SviM	s.	GHQSI	EAS	Q F M F Y	К <mark>Н</mark> Т	PD.PTTHLLI	LWQIGI.	AG	.EHTL	.TEFH.T.	.ssD	R.LQ.V	L.VEQ	LNQW	Y.PL	ΕHΕ
SwoM	s.	GHQSI	EAS	QFMFY	(K <mark>H</mark> T	PD.PTTHLLI	LWQIGI	AG	.EHTL	.TEFH.T.	.SSD	R.LQ.I	L.VEQ	LNEW	Y.PL	EHE
SanMI	v.	CHOSI	FAT	OFMEE OFMEE	C.Q.HRP	D. PSTHLLI	SWQIAL. Swotal	AG AG	.DHTL	TOPS T	. 15D	K.TÖ.A	L.VDL L.VCV	LSQW	7.PL) Н Б D Н О
CcrM	R.	GCOTI	EAT	DFLVC	$\rangle \dots R R$	FD.PRSALVI	LYQIAA.	ΙG	.VRAH	.TA.T.	LPNL	RGLR.A	L.SAA	LVEH	Y.PA	EHQ
CbaM _{UBA11691}	R.	GCQSI	EAT	DFLIF	₹R <mark>R</mark> K	FD.PTSALII	LWQIA <mark>l.</mark>	VĢ	.NRGF	.YE.Q.G.	.GHV	RGLH.V	L.TEV	LQNY	YAS.I	DSE
MboM	N .	GCQSI	EAI	DFLIF	RRRK	FD.PTSPLII	LWQIAM. Wotat	VG	.NLGF	.YK.P.E.	. EQF	RPLT.I	L.TEV	LKTH	GG.	JHE
OspM ₁₀₈₀₂	Ν.	GCOSI	EAT	DFLIF	R RRK	FD.PTSVLII	LWOIGE.	ΤG	.NLGF	.FK.E.N.	, AHL	RGLK.V	L.AEV	LOTD	GP.	EHE
OspM ₆₃₀₄	G.	GCQS	EAT	DFLIF	RR <mark>r</mark> k	FD.PNSH <mark>LI</mark>	GWQVAL.	ΙG	.NLGF	.YQ.E.G.	.SEQ	RGLK.I	L.AEV	LQEN	/.PS	ΕHΕ
RreM1	Υ.	GCQSI	EAT	DFLLF	ξDRR	FD.PRSALII	LWQIGL.	IG	.NFSF	.FDAQ.G.	.VFP	G.LK.V	L.TEV	LEKH	DR.) H E
SolM	Р.	GCOEL	EAI	DELIE	<	LL.AESHVV	ZWOAGC.	VG VG	.DLGF.	.N.FA.G.	FINK	H.LG.V	L.AEY	LDRF	PP.	DHL
RsuM	v.	GSQT	/EA1	DLLLF	λ. S <mark>R</mark> Q	LL.TDEHVVI	twQIGC.	ΫĠ	.DLGF	.N.FS.G.	YDNR	H.LN.I	L.VDY	LEKF	DA.	DΗE
SspM769	c.	GCQSI	EAS	DFLLF	₹R <mark>R</mark> V	FD.ATSLLVI	LWQVGV.	IG	M.TDRD.	.PDFD.	. ARV	GA.A.L	L.AER	LAGA	GV.) H E
SSPMNBRC110611	Υ. R.	GC 0 SI	EAT	DFLIR	RHRV	FD.PISLMII FD.PTGLLII	WOVGV.	TG	.MPDAH.	.RQFD.	ARP	GA.S.C GV.T.T		LVPH	GS.	GHP
GviM	Â.	GCQMI	EAT	DFLLF	λR <mark>R</mark> Η	LD.TACGVVI	LWQIGC.	ŶĞ	.HGDYQ.	GS.G.	Y.DL	RYIP.M	L.VEA	LLAF	PP.	EHE
MaeM	Q •	GSQSI	EAT	DFILF	RD <mark>R</mark> I	FD.PHSYLII	LWQIGS.	ЬG	.SYTF	.S.ST.G.	IYDR	RGVD.I	L.LNK	LLSN	∠.PSI	ΝΗΕ
SelM	Р.	GLQII: GLQII:	(EAT	. D E' L L F	RRH	ID. TSANFVI	LWQVGC.	$\frac{1}{VG}$	DLGF	KFG.G.	YOND	K.LD.V	L. LDY Г. Т. р. У	LEEL	GP.	O H L
AliM	Р.	GMOTI	HEAT	DMLIF	λGRΙ	PD.TSLHVVI	LWOVGL.	ΙG	.EMGF	.RR.R.G.	YINN	N.FS.V	F.VEY	LOKY	GD.	DYP
MspM	Ρ.	GLQT	IEAS	DMLIF	₹LR <mark>K</mark> P	.D.TSLHVVI	LWQVGL	ΙĜ	EMGF	.RR.K.G.	YVNS	N.FS.I	L.IDY	LQGV	GK.	JΥΡ
KfoM	P .	GLQT	IEAI	DALVE	20 <u>R</u> N	LD.TSLHVVI	LWQVGL.	IG	.ELGF	.RR.Q.G.	YLNN	D.FS.Y	F.ISW	LQNI	GE.	EYK
PmoM	г. Р.	GMOM'	LEAT (EAT	DMLIF	R. ROP	.D.PGIHLVI	LWOVGL.	IG	.ELGY.	. K.K. Q.G. . R.R. O.G	YLNS	N.FA.V	ц.ц.рү с.т.рү	LEDI	GP.	EHP
GsuM	Ρ.	GMQT	EAT	DTLIP	<κ <mark>Ř</mark> Η	LD.PELHLII	SWQVGL.	VĞ	.DLGY	.RR.E.G.	SLNS	G.FS.V	LLDY	LEET	GP.	DHE
StpM	Ρ.	GMQT	EAT	DMLIF	20 <u>R</u> Q	ID.TGLHLII	LWQVGL.	ΙG	.ELGY	.RR.Q.G.	ΥL <mark>N</mark> N	S.FS.V	L.LDY	IEEA	GS.	ЭYР
SSPM _{NJN8645} AinM	Р. Р	GMQT]	EAS	DLLIP	KGRR. ≷R ₽∧	ID POSHUVI	JWQVGL. JWOVGI	VG ⊺⊉	ELGY Emge	.QK.T.G.	FHND	K.LP.V	L . V D R L - V P V	LRCV	GP.	ЭНР ЫНС
RceM	Ν.	GCQI	EAT	DLLLF	RNRP	II.TSGHVI	LQVGS.	νG	.DSAF	.S.FTAG.	FRHA	KR.A.V	L.FER	LIEA	GE.	EHR
BlaM	Ρ.	GMQT	1 E A T	DMLLF	∖GK <mark>K</mark> P	.D.TTQHVII	LWÖVGL.	ΙĠ	.IYDF	.RR.R.G.	FΙ <mark>Ν</mark> Κ	N.FN.I	F.IRF	LQNV	GE.	ΟYS
LpnM _{LPE509}	м.	GLQS		EFLLY	(DEN	FS.TTSHLVI	LWQIAI.	IG	.EIGVVNI	NNEINLD.	. ROK	KAIT.I		LLIH	PA	JH.
BstM	г. Р.	GMOT	(EAT	DFLLB	R RK	VD.TTANEVI	WOVGC	IG	DLGF.	. M.F. M.Q.	YKND	K.FD.V	L.LDY	LEET	GA	ли. ДНР

	2	οġ	•			210		22	o o		230			240	
AboMA	37	T	ч	ד זי אראיי	ъ		TD	DVTT	זעצ		. דעע	т та	т ст	PVTDDK	Z.
ADOMA	×.	•		THAAV.D.	E	. 23111				RDEV.	. IKK.K			T T DE E R.	<u>п</u>
AGAMAI	V.	• •	IN .	TIGAV.L.	P	.Variv	ыр	E E T T	GDT	RRED.	.vvr.Q			FIVPPR	Ŧ
AOLMA	L	۰.	Ν.	YTAAL.S.	Р	.LMQPV	ΙN	тьті	.GDL	RKPE.	.VRK.Q	. 1 TS	5A. <mark>S</mark> 1	LYFPPK.	E
ApeMA	L	. 1	н.	YFAST.L.	S	.HGPAH	ΙE	PLRI	SDL	RKPE.	.VEK.R	.MNO	3I. <mark>S</mark> I	FYVPQI	G
BadMA	V	. v	н.	YIGAV.L.	Р	.GSRTV	MD	ΤΕΤV	ADI	CKDD.	.VVK.O	. F NE	S.ST	LYIPPR	S
CheMA	\$7	Ť	Δ	VLAAT O	P	FHDSK	MD	кмту	ODI	RDODE	VONTE	TT AC	тт	LYVPPK	ĸ
CooMAI	÷		11	Vecau I	÷.		MAT		E NIT	DNEO	T AN O	T D		IVIDDD	D.
CeaMAI	1	• Ľ	н.	SGAV.L.	Ľ	. VSSSA	M V	VEVI	ENL	RNEQ.	LAN.Q	. I Ka		LIIPPR	Ľ
CeaMA2	V	. V	н.	YIGAV.L.	Ρ	.QATTV	ΙQ	PYTI	SEL	RKPE.	.VAS.Q	.IR#	AC. <mark>S</mark> I	FYIPPR	D
CeuMA1	V	. V	н.	YIGAV.M.	Ρ	.OSTTI	ΜD	EFSI	ADL	RKEE.	VVK.Q	.FTI	CW. <mark>S</mark> I	FYIPPR	D
CeuMA2	57	Т	н	YVGAT M	Р	ŐSATV	мn	ЕУТТ	SDT	RKED	VVK Ř	F TI	TT ST	LYTPPR	E
Cf. MA	×.	• +		VINAT O	÷.	- ZONIY	MD		EDI	DDDE	VVDCTD	T NI 80		LYVDDZ	12
CIUMA	Α.	• 1	А.	LAAI.Q.	P	. FNDSA	MD	ни⊥∨	EDI	RDPER	VRSIP	.IN.AU	7 <u>1</u> 1	LIVPPK	r
CloMA	\mathbf{L}	. V	Ν.	YQAAI.S.	Ρ	.LSEAS	ΙG	RHIV	SDI	RKAE.	.VQE.S	.VTO	GA. <mark>S</mark> I	FYIPPK	Т
CmaMA	V	. V	Η.	YIAPI.F.	Ρ	. TEEPV	ΜE	RFTI	GOL	KLKE.	NSD.K	.IA7	CI.ST	FYLPPK.	A
CmiMA	77	т	ч	YTAPL F	P	TEDPT	ΔE	ЕУТТ	ΤŌΑ	RLPE	TRD K	т на	ст ст	FYVPPK	т
Cm-M2		•		VICAN T	÷.	OCTAN	TD		T C T	DVPP	WWW O	· · · · · · · · ·		TVIDDD	÷
CITUMA	¥.	• V	п.	TGAV.L.	F	. QSIAV	TD		AGL	RREE.	. v v K . Q			FILFFR	±
CpeMA	I	- 1	н.	YIAPM.L.	Р	.IDKPV	ΜQ	KMT∖	SDL	KKPE.	. YKA.K	.IVE	?S. <mark>S</mark> 1	FYITPN.	Е
dbOphMA	V	. V	н.	YMASI.L.	Ρ	.YEDPV	ΤD	KFΤV	SOF	RDPO.	IAK.R	.ICO	JI.ST	FYIPPK	Ε
DhiMA2	57	N	н	У ТААМ М	Р	HODEV	тп	KETT	GÖT	REPE	TAK R	V GO	V ST	FYTPPK	А
Emeld 1	7.7	12		TONE T	÷.	. ngbr v	÷ -		CDT	DKCD	. 1 111C . IC			TWUDDO	* * * 7
FINEMAL	Υ.	- <u>v</u>	н.	IGAV.L.	P	. 25151	ТE	AILI	SUL	RKGD.	VVE.K			LIVPPS	<u>×</u>
FmeMA2	V	. V	н.	YIGAI.L.	Ρ	.QADPT	VΕ	ΑΥΙV	ADI	RKED.	.VVK.Q	.FN#	AI. <mark>S</mark> T	LYIPPR	V
FmeMA4	V	. V	Η.	YIGAV.L.	Ρ	.OSTSK	VΕ	QYTV	ADI	RKDY,	VVK.T	.FTI	ГΤ. ЗТ	LYVPPC	V
GeeMA	т	τ.	S	YMAAV S	Þ	L EDEV	TN	RHTT	SDT	YKAD	VKK E	т те	N CT	LYTPPK	D
Circhia	÷.	÷		VUODU T	÷.	. DDDI V	TT		2 0 1	DKRD.	VICICIE D			LYUDDD	5
GJUMA	Y.	- 1	н.	YVGRV.I.	P	.Vsvsv	т в	TETT	AD L	KKEE.	. VMN.H	. Ľ Dž	7T • 2 I	LIVPPR.	υ
HpiMA	V	. V	н.	YIGAV.L.	Ρ	.LSVKT	ΜE	TYTI	ADI	RKED.	.VVA.Q	. F N B	?Т. <mark>SТ</mark>	LYIPPR	D
LedMA	V	. V	Η.	YIAAM.L.	Ρ	.HEDPV	TD	OWTI	GOL	REPE.	.FYK.R	.VGC	GV.SI	FYIPPK	Е
MfiMA	37	N	н	YIGAV L	Р	OSATV	'кп	EEKT	ADT	RKDD	VVK O	T S1	ст вт	FYTPPR	0
MroMA1	F.	1	цц.	VICAT T	Ē.	. <u>2</u> 0 0 0 1 1 1	R P	7 5 7 7	DDT	DKDD	VIN O			EVIDDO	×
MICOMAL	H.	• 5	<u>.</u>	LGAL.L.	E	. 23 41 4	πIJ	AL A	L D L	NNEE.	. V T V . Q		10	TTTTTK.	A
Meuma	11	- 11	А,	TLAAV.R.	Ľ١	. FNDPQ	тD	K ⊥MV	KDL	ките.	. КЦК. А	, IPFN2	AA, TI	ц х т Б Б К	T,
OphMA	V	. V	н.	YIAAM.M.	Р	. HQDPV	ΤD	ΚΥΤ <mark>ν</mark>	AQI	REPE	IAK.R	.VGC	SV. <mark>S</mark> T	FYIPPK	Α
PgiMA1	V	. 5	H.	YIGAV.L.	Р	. OSATV	OD	VLKT	SDI	RKEE	IVA.O	. F N 9	3C. <mark>ST</mark>	LYVPPI	Т
DaiMA2	\$7	1	U U	VICAV I	ъ	OCATV.	νr	VVTT	CDT	DKDF	VAT O	F 117	C ST	TVVDDD	v
FGIMEZ	×.	• •		IGAV.L.	5	· VOAIV				NKE L	· VAL · Q	• E • • 19 Z			11
POCMA	V	- V	н.	YIGAV.L.	Р	.QSITT	ΜD	КТЛТ	AD L	RKDA.	.vvĸ.Q	. E N E	1.81	FAT55K	D
RviMA1	V	. V	Η.	YIGAV.L.	Ρ	.QSTTT	ΜD	TFTI	ADI	RKED.	.VAK.Q	.FG1	CI. <mark>ST</mark>	LYVPPR	D
RviMA5	VZ.	. V	Н.	YIGAV.L.	Р	. OSTTT	MD	TFAV	SDT	HKED	VAK.O	. F G1	гт. <mark>ят</mark>	LYTPPR	D
Drri MA P	17	1		VICAV I	Ð	 	MD	тетт	CDT	DEFN	VAK Ó		ст от	TVTDDD	Ē.
RVIMA0	×.	• _*	п.,	TIGAV.L.	5	. 23111	MD			RREN.	. VAR.Q	. E GI		DUTEER	2
Sbama	V.	. v	н.	YIGAV.L.	Р	.QSTTV	ΜD	EFTI	AD L	RKEE.	.VVK.Q	. I TI	1.81	FITTER	S
SveMA	V	. V	Ή.	YVGAV.L.	Ρ	.QSATI	ΜE	ΤΥΤΙ	AEL	RKPE.	.VIK.R	.IS.TT	[S. <mark>S</mark>]	FYIPPR	D
TCUMA	V	. V	н.	YVGATRMT	Р	. OAOSA	ΜV	VYST	OET	RNPA	VANE .	. T NS	3 G . <mark>S T</mark>	LYVPPR	Τ.
TolMA	τ.	1	и П	VIADO M	λ	TVFPT	ΤD	F T T	CAL	KKGD	NAD D	V TO	ст от	EVIDDK	ũ.
	1	- Ľ		TIALU.N.	2		10		0.71	RKDR.	. WAK . K		51.DI		
ThyMA	V	• V	Ν.	YVAAV.S.	Р	, LAEPT	1δ	KHTT	SEL	FKDS.	VKA.S	. I SC	7V, <mark>8</mark> 1	FIT PPK	Е
TisMA	V	. V	н.	YIASQ.L.	Т	.FAAPI	RD	RYAI	QDI	VKPE.	.VAK.R	.ITO	GI. <mark>S</mark> T	FYLPPK	D
SonM	V	. v	Τ.	YEAAN.L.	Р	. IÓAPR	ΙE	RLPI	ANI	PO.	AHL.	. М Е	PI. SI	LLIPPA	
AmoM	2	T	т.	VEAAT I	ъ	треер	7 т	TTAT	GET	ЦŇ		T NG	и ст	TVTDDV	·
Amari	.	• 1	ш. т.т.	DAAL.D.	E.	· IDEFA		DMDT	VDL	• • 11 1N		• I • • NS		LVIEEV	•
LSDM	V.	- 1	. v .	YRAPI.L.	P	.IESAH	ΤQ	RMPI	KDF	VN.	AQF.	10	-Q.≞⊥	LVLPPA	-
RspM	\mathbf{L}	. I	Ι.	YRSAT.L.	Ρ	.IQQPR	IE	RMAI	GDL	PQ.	AD	.I(3 V P D T	VVVPPA	
SpaM	VZ.	. T	Τ	YEAAV.L.	Ρ	. TDNTR	ΤE	TLSI	SET	VT.	AETH	. М Н.	ТТ	LVTPPS	
Spell	57	17	Ŧ	VEDAV T	E.	TDTVD	ΨA	T T T T	7 2 7	20	NDTV.	MU		TVTDDC	-
Spsm	Υ.	• 1	<u> </u>	LAAV.L.	P	. IDIVR	ΓY		ALL	• • AD	ADII	. M n.	1 1	LVIPPO	•
SdnM3	V	• 1	. ш.	YEAKT.L.	А	.FNNPR	LD.	ТЬРТ	GEL	AK.	ATIH	. L H .	T1	LVIPPS	•
SamM	С	. 1	ь.	YEAAT.T.	А	.LHSTR	ΙE	RLPI	SAL	PQ.	ARLE	. L H .	ТТ	LVLPPS	
SdnM2	C	. T	Τ	YEAAT.M.	Р	LOSGR	ΤE	RLPT	NHT	P	LAOTA	. T H .	ТТ	LVLPPS	
SupM	õ	T.	Т	VEAAT T	λ.	LACOD	DE	ATKI	DFI	VE	ATIA	T U		IVIDDA	
Supri	-	- "		DAAL . I .	2	. DADIN							1 1	LVILLA	-
Sarm	V.	• 1	· ⊥ •	LAAN.L.	Ľ	. FQSPV	ТΕ	RIPI	SLL	••PE.	АТЬ.	• • • • ¹		LLIFFA	•
SmoM	V	. V	ν.	YEAAN.L.	Ρ	.IQAPR	VD.	YLLI	SEL	PK.	AHL.	S B	PI.ST	LLIPPA	
SpeM	Т	. V	Ъ.	YEAPN.L.	Р	. TOSPR	ΙE	RVAI	KOL	P	FAOL.	SS	SI.TI	LLIPPS	
SviM	т	T	т.	VEADN L	Þ	TOODR	ΤD	K T. P T	KNT	P	FARL	т.	Т ТТ	LLTPPS	
SVIM	÷.	• 1	. Ш. • Т.	VENDE I	÷.	• IQQAN			DDT		DADI.				•
SWOM	1	• 1	· ± •	YEAPT.L.	P	. IHQAR	. v D	КЬЬЬ	RDL	• • P • ·	FARL.	••••	51.81	LLIPPS	•
SdnMl	V	. V	Ί.	YEAAN.L.	Ρ	.LQQPR	IE.	RLAI	KAL	PQ.	ARL.	T \	/I. <mark>S</mark> T	LLIPPS	٠
ScoM	V	. A	Ι.	YEAAN.L.	Ρ	. VOOPR	ΙD	WLEI	QAL	PG.	TRL.	T <i>A</i>	AA.ST	LLIPPS	
CcrM	А	. т	v	YTAAE Y	Ы	GCRAT	ΙE	PSTT	AGT	. PS	. APVO	. А. Т	д т	LYVPPT.	
ChaM	2	1	v.	VEAAV VU	Ы	VCFDO	TO	DTDT	FVT		AVV			TVMDDM	·
UBA11691	1	- 1-	v	LOAAV.IH	£.	. VCEFS	부원			· · · · · ·	nn v .	11		L L L P P N	•
MDOM	M	• 11	٧·	EAAVYY.	Ľ١	. VCKPV	ΤQ	кты	SKL	•••PQ.	ssv.	TE	V SI	LITTERO	٠
MvaM	V	. II	۰ ۷	YEAAVYY.	P	.VCEPV	ΙQ	HIPI	SKL	AE.	.I.RV.	TI	V . S T נ	LYVPPQ	٠
OspM ₁₀₈₀₂	V	. I	ν.	ΥΕΑΑΥΥΥ.	Р	.VCSPT	ΙE	RMRI	CEL	P N	ASV.	ТЕ	2 V . S I	LYVPPK	
OspMcand	V	. 5	Τ.	YEAAVYY.	Р	.VCOPV	ΙN	PIPT	DST	P .	LAKV	т т	гу. вт	LYVPPT.	
BreM1	17	14	v	YEAATVV	Þ	VCOPT	TF	PMDT	SKI	DR	ALV	er	av er	LYVDDO	1
Scoll	¥.,	내	÷.	VERAN P	Ë.		1 1		0 7 4			 			•
SCEM	¥.	• •	1.	LAAA.H.	ΕI	. LASPR	<u>н</u> П	K V A L	S A L		AFV .	•••• <u>•</u> •	.v.51	LIVPPA	•
SOTW	I	. I	н.	MEASQ.Y.	Р	.VCAPH	I R	гърі	κέl	R.QE.	PL.	T(-1. <mark>S</mark> T	LITTLADI	•
RsuM	V	. V	н.	YVGSQ.Y.	Ρ	. MCPAI	VO	RMPI	KDL	R.T.	ASV.	то	GL. <mark>S</mark> I	LYIPPO	
SspMaco	V	. 5	V	YEASP.Y	Ы	.VISPR	IS	PVPT	AKT	AD	TOL	т	JК. <mark>S</mark> Т	LVVPPT	
SenM	17	1	w.	VFACD V	57		A T	TVDT	AVI	DD	Ter		A OT	TVVDDT	•
BBPUNBRC110611	Ľ.	- [-	v .	HEASE.I.	Ľ,	. AALFK	<u> </u>		221	· · · · · ·	тош. ттт-		<u>.</u> 1		•
SSPM _{NRRLB118}	V.	• 1	ν.	YEASP.Y.	V	.TAEPR	TT	TVPL	AEL	PD.	. TPL.	S#	λΑ. <mark>S</mark> Ί	T A A B B P	•
GviM	V	. V	ν.	YQAAH.F.	Α	.MCDPI	VΕ	CVAI	AEM	LK.	ASI.	T <i>l</i>	AV. <mark>S</mark> I	LYIPPL	
MaeM	V	. т	L .	YKASV.T	Р	LCSHE	VO	RFAT	CDT	VT	. АК. Т	NC	S.MT	LIIPPC	
SolM	5	1	N	VVANM D	6		TD	DUD	ADV		VKD T			PPTDAV	·
Seth	4	• [4	14	VANPI.E.	2	GEFI	1 D	KIK	AUI a-	KUPE.	. V.N. 1	.vs(э т • <mark>0 1</mark>	E E LFAK	•
SliM	I	. V	ΥN	YVASM.F.	S	.MAKPK	ΚD	KFKI	SDF	RDPS.	. I A K . E	.VT(;I. <mark>S</mark> I	FFIPAV	•
AliM	V	. I	н.	YIASR.Y.	Р	.TIPPT	ΙE	VYPI	SAL	HDPO.	IQT.R	.vto	SV. <mark>S</mark> T	FYVPPK	
MacM	V	. т	Π.	YVASR Y	P	TIPPI	ΤE	TYPT	SRI	HEPD	TODE	.V. T	н. <mark>ят</mark>	FYLAPR	
KfoM	77	1		VTCCD V	F.		÷ #	T V TT T	NER		TOTE			EVIDDO	•
ATOM	<u> </u>	۰Ľ	п.	LUSK.I.	E		15		NEM		. IVLK	• <u> </u>	<u>ат.</u> р.1	TITER	٠
BdiM	V	. V	Ν.	YVGSR.Y.	P	GV.DPL	ΙD	RQTI	A S I	RDPS.	.VQNW.	.vTC	÷1. <mark>S</mark> T	FITEPEK	•
PmoM	V	. I	Ν.	YVGSR.Y.	P	GI.DPL	ΙD	RQTI	ASL	RDP.	LAQ.SU	NVTO	3I. <mark>S</mark> I	FYLPPR	
GsuM	∇	. 1	'N	YIGSR Y	P	GADEV	RD	BHTT	SST	RNPA	.voŝt	. Т. ТС	т ят	FYTPPA	1
StoM	Ť	٠Ľ	NT N	VICON V	È.	OT DD7			001	DUDD		L C		EVIDD'	•
acpm	1	• [*	1N .	LUSK.I.	Ľ١	GI.DPT	πIJ	Чцтγ	001	rtvPE.	AVSI.	.vIU	7 · b 1	FITFFK	•
SSPM _{MJM8645}	V	. V	Ν.	YIGAR.Y.	R	GTA.PV	ΤD	RHT	AGL	RDRA	.VQRT.	.VTS	SA. <mark>S</mark> T	WYLPPA	•
AinM	I	. V	н.	YIASR.Y.	Р	.TLPPV	ΙE	RYTI	DEL	QNPE.	.VHAL.	.IT(3I. <mark>S</mark> T	FYVPPA	
RceM	S	. 15	Т	YLAAT Y	P	GLDGOA	vv	R . PT	GAV	RDPK	VLA S	.V. P	AGT	LYTPAK	ĵ.
DI-M	¥.	• 2		VUAAC E	Ę.ľ	- TI VOQA	Ť	-> L NE	DEF	TVDD	TO7 P	.vr	M CT	DVIND	•
BIAM	1	• [1	н.	VAAS.E.	۲	. I БАРЬ	ΤQ	NETL	KEL	цтьр.	IQA.K	.vQs	5M. 51	гтьарк	·
LpnM _{LPE509}	I	. V	ΥL	YVASQ.Y.	Р	.SIE.,	FΕ	LVSI	.DL	QK.	. ĹTEIN	.IS.R.	. L . A T	LYIPPV	
LpnM	I	sJ	ь.	YEASM.Y.	P	GV.EPT	ΙH	KFPT	YDT	., ED	. ONI.	G1	сь. вт	LYIPPT.	
BetM	2	- 1	N	VVANM E	6	CDDA	TD	DUVT	CDV		VKA V	V C	тет	PPTDAM	-
DŞÇM	11	• 🗳	11N +	🖬 V ZA IN PI . E ,	N)	∀₽₽Q	μIJ	v u A 🕇	עטע	<u>1 r n r r r</u> .	. vra.K	. v 50	ат 🖓 🕇	je je i le AK	•

Supplementary Figure 3. Gene clusters of the two split borosins analyzed in this study. The putative split borosin gene clusters of (a) *Shewanella oneidensis* MR-1 and (b) *Streptomyces* sp. NRRL S-118 are depicted with genes as arrows. Protein IDs are given along with the gene name or proposed enzyme function. Putative split borosin precursor genes are colored in cyan, while α -*N*-methyltransferases are colored green.



Supplementary Figure 4. Mass spectrometric analysis of split borosin coexpressions. (a-c) HPLC-MS/MS spectra from AspN-digested SonA peptides after incubation at 30°C with wt SonM, saturating [SAM], and the other enzymes and kit reagents used in the kinetics assay (see materials and methods). The amino acid sequence above each spectra depicts the Nmethylated residues that could be confirmed by MS/MS fragmentation (solid orange circles) or are inferred N-methylated since the position is not completely defined by MS/MS (unfilled orange circles). Lowercase 'c' denotes cysteine derivatized by iodoacetimide. Observed MS/MS fragmentation masses are listed above (b-ions) and below (y-ions) the amino acid sequence. The gray lines within the sequence mark the sites of fragmentation. Masses of methylation-containing ions are denoted in brackets, where 'Me' stands for methylation. The ppm difference from the observed masses to the theoretical expected masses are labeled in parentheses. A 10.0-ppm mass cutoff for annotated HPLC-MS/MS peaks was used. The protein, time of *in vitro* reaction, parent ion information and HPLC retention time (RT) are listed in the upper right corner of the LC-MS/MS spectra. Note, panel c depicts the same raw data as seen in Fig. 1d. (d-i) HPLC-MS/MS spectra from GluC-digested SspA_{NRRLS118} peptides after a 15 min incubation at room temperature with SspM_{NRRLS118}, saturating [SAM], and S-adenosylhomocysteine nucleosidase in 50 mM HEPES buffer. (j) Relative abundance of SspA_{NRRLS118} peptides from panels (d-h). The methylation state is indicated over each graph (0-4) in an orange box with the relative abundance (%) of the methylated species directly below. Relative abundance (intensity %) was determined by integrating under each peak from the MS1 extracted ion chromatogram. Each peak is plotted over its retention time (x-axis).

0

Methylation localized by LC-MS/MS Methylation inferred by LC-MS/MS



a



b

Methylation localized by LC-MS/MS Methylation inferred by LC-MS/MS

18













Methylation localized by LC-MS/MS

f



Methylation localized by LC-MS/MS

g



h



Methylation localized by LC-MS/MS

EIC from HPLC-MS: SspA_{NRRLS118} (GluC digest)



j

Supplementary Figure 5. Global structural comparisons of borosin α -*N*-methylating enzymes. The (a) SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH (PDB: 7LTE) heteromeric configuration is different from the fused homologous fungal systems (b) OphMA² (PDB: 5N0X) and (c) dbOphMA³ (PDB: 6MJG). A single heterodimer (SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH) or a single monomer of a homodimer (OphMA and dbOphMA) is represented as a cartoon, with SAH depicted as orange sticks.



Supplementary Figure 6. Oligomeric state of his₆-SonM and his₆-SonA proteins by size exclusion chromatography. Size exclusion chromatogram of (a) his₆-SonM and (b) his₆-SonA after 24 hour expression in E. coli BL21(DE3) cells and nickel affinity purification. The volume at which the protein eluted is indicated with a purple arrow on the x-axis and labelled above the peak. (c) The calibration curve used to determine the oligometric state of his_6 -SonM and his₆-SonA in solution. The x-axis is the molecular weight in log scale, and the y-axis is the partition coefficient ($K_{av} = (V_E - V_0)/(V_C - V_0)$). The molecular weight markers used were: aprotinin (6.5 kDa), ribonuclease A (13.7 kDa), carbonic anhydrase (29 kDa), ovalbumin (43 kDa), and conalbumin (75 kDa). All proteins and standards were run on a HiLoad 16/600 Superdex 75 pg column (Cytiva). The observed mass of the his₆-SonM dimer was 48.5 kDa compared to the theoretical mass of 60.3 kDa. The extensive dimer interface of his₆-SonM likely accounts for a smaller hydrodynamic radius and the slightly delayed elution time observed. The observed mass of the his₆-SonA monomer is 7.5 kDa compared to the theoretical mass of 8.7 kDa. These results have been repeated at least twice from separate expressions with each protein. (d) SDS-PAGE of purified his₆-SonM (lane 1) and his₆-SonA (lane 2) proteins. A standard 15% (w/v) SDS-gel was loaded with 10 µg of each respective protein from the pooled elution fractions from size exclusion chromatography. Source data are provided as a Source Data file.



Supplementary Figure 7. Structural overlay of SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH. The SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH complex (SonA is shown in yellow and cyan cartoon, SonM in purple and green, PDB: 7LTE) shows structural similarity to homologous systems (**a**) OphMA² (PDB: 5N0X) and (**b**) dbOphMA³ (PDB: 6MJG). Significant translation movement is visible for SonA (yellow) compared to counterparts in (**c**) OphMA and (**d**) dbOphMA. Key distances are depicted as black dashed lines and their lengths noted in italics in Ångstroms.



Supplementary Figure 8. Structural overlay of the BBD with other protein domains. The BBD from the SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH complex (PDB: 7LTE) shares structural homology to the BBD of the borosin methyltransferase OphMA² (PDB: 5N0X; root means squared distance (RMSD) of 2.3 Å for 306 atoms), to LigA of the protocatuate 4,5-dioxygenase complex LigAB⁴ (PDB: 1BOU; RMSD of 1.1 Å for 251 atoms), and to a tethered domain in the gallate dioxygenase DesB⁵ (PDB: 3WRB; RMSD of 1.9 Å for 286 atoms). RMSDs (all atoms) were calculated using the 'super' function in PyMOL. The close structural homology is in contrast to the relatively low pairwise sequence identity of 24.3% and 45.3% sequence similarity amongst these domains.



Supplementary Figure 9. Thermal motion B-factors for SonA and SonM. Putty cartoon representations of the thermal motion B-factor variation for (**a**) SonA and (**b**) SonM in the structure SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH (PDB: 7LTE). B-factors are represented in a rainbow-color spectrum of dark blue (lowest mobility) to dark red (highest mobility).



Supplementary Figure 10. SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH active site coordination. (a) SonM-Y71 and SonM-Y58 (green cartoon and sticks) coordinates with the 'i+1', 'i', and 'i-1' residues of the SonA core peptide (slate cartoon and sticks). Key distances are depicted as black dashed lines and their lengths noted in italics in Ångstroms. (b) Interestingly, the Ψ angle between residues 'l' and 'i+1' is 29.9° and consequently the main chain twists 101° (angle between 'i+1', 'l' and 'i-1' α -carbon atoms). A similar observation was made in OphMA.² Ψ torsion angles values of ± 30° were reported to create electronic distortion in amide bonds that could increase the reactivity of the backbone NH group,⁶ and could therefore help catalysis. This specific conformation may result from the active site pre-organization and is stabilized by a network of interactions between the side chains of SonM-Y71 and SonM-Y58 and SonA's main chain, and particularly with the carbonyl group of 'i-1', but also with a hydrogen bond between the carbonyl group of residue 'i' and the backbone NH of SonM-C101. Of note, the backbone NH group of SonM-C101 is located at the N-termini of an α -helix, and helix macrodipoles have been found to be involved in stabilizing interactions.⁷ Because we obtained the structure with the fully methylated peptide (i.e. post-catalysis), the twisted conformation of the main chain could also result from the presence of the methyl group. In fact, the Ψ angle between residues 'i-1' and 'i-2' is 23.5°, and also lead to a substantial twist in the main chain (108° angle between 'i', 'i-1' and 'i-2' α -carbon atoms).



Supplementary Figure 11. SonM interactions with the SonA core peptide in SonM— SonA-2Me—SAH. (a) The side chain of residue 'i' of SonA (slate sticks and cartoon) sits in a well-defined pocket formed with SonM-A100, SonM-V102, SonM-L92, and SonM-L34 (green sticks and cartoon). Key distances are depicted as black dashed lines and their lengths noted in italics in Ångstroms. (b) Other core peptide side chains are accommodated by less defined binding pockets: the side chain of residue 'i-1' sits in a large cavity formed by polar and apolar residues (SonM-Q167, SonM-I170, SonM-R67, and i-3's side chain SonA-Y62) and the side chain of 'i-2' (SonA-MLE63) sits in a large hydrophobic pocket, while 'i+1' (SonA-S66) sits in a hydrophilic pocket and is hydrogen bonded to SonM-Q167 and SonM-F99. (c) Residues 'i+3' to 'i+7' are exposed to the solvent, and so are residues from 'i-3' to the N-termini of the BBD. Residue 'i+4' (SonA-N69) interacts with the carbonyl group of SonM-H174 (3.0 Å). SonM-R68, in addition to its interaction with the carbonyl groups of 'i+5' and the C-termini ('i+6'), it also interacts with the side chain of 'i+6' (SonA-D71) and therefore may contribute to the stabilization of the bound core peptide.



Supplementary Figure 12. Superposition of SonM—SonA-2Me complexes. The structure of *apo* SonM—SonA-2Me (grey cartoon, PDB: 7LTC) is highly similar to SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH (green cartoon, PDB: 7LTE), with an RMSD of 0.19 Å for 4638 atoms. The RMSD was calculated using the 'super' function in PyMOL. SAH is shown as orange sticks.



Supplementary Figure 13. SAH makes extensive contacts in the SonM—SonA-2Me— SAH complex. A LIGPLOT⁸ of the extensive network of interactions made by SAH in SonM— SonA-2Me—SAH (PDB: 7LTE). SAH and key residues are displayed as ball and sticks, while other contacts are displayed as 'eyelashes'. Key distances are depicted as green dashed lines and their lengths noted in italics in Ångstroms.



Supplementary Figure 14. SonM – fitted Michaelis-Menten kinetic curves. Michaelis-Menten substrate velocity curves of (**a**) wt SonM and (**b**) SonM mutants with varied [SonA] and saturating [SAM] (left) or varied [SAM] and saturating [SonA] (right). Each substrate concentration was assayed in triplicate (n=3); the enzyme assayed for each set of experiments is listed in the y-axes. The plotted point is the mean velocity measurement at that substrate concentration with the error bars representing the standard deviation between replicates. The overlaid curves were fit using nonlinear regression models in GraphPad Prism 8 and used to determine kinetic constants. The R² value for the fitted curve is included at the bottom right of each graph. No kinetics data is shown for SonM-R67A or SonM-Y58F/Y71F as these mutants had no measurable activity under the conditions of the kinetics assay used in this work. Source data are provided as a Source Data file.



Supplementary Figure 15. Active site tyrosine mutant structures. (a) Superposition of the SonM-Y93F—SonA-2Me mutant structure complex (green, dark blue, PDB: 7LTH) with wt SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH (grey, cyan, PDB: 7LTE) The RMSD (all atoms) between the two structures is 0.16 Å for 4539 atoms, when using the 'super' function in PyMOL. (b) Superposition of the SonM-Y58F—SonA-2Me mutant structure complex (green, dark blue, PDB: 7LTF) with wt SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH (grey, cyan, PDB, 7LTE). The RMSD (all atoms) between the two structures is 0.08 Å for 4824 atoms, when using the 'super' function in PyMOL. Key residues are shown as sticks and key distances are depicted as black dashed lines, with their lengths noted in italics in Ångstroms. Both residues SonM-Y71 and SonM-Y58 are involved in an extensive network of interaction with the core peptide, including hydrogen bonding to the carbonyl group of 'i-1' SonM-IML65. This configuration is similar to OphMA, where the corresponding tyrosines OphMA-Y66 and OphMA-Y76 were proposed to stabilize sp^3 hybridization and the developing negative charge on the carbonyl's oxygen atom (oxyanion hole).² We note that in the SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH structure, the interaction angles between the carbonyl group and the hydroxyl groups of SonM-Y58 and SonM-Y71 are 122° and 108°, respectively. The interaction angle with SonM-Y71 is therefore close to the canonical angle value of 109.5° for sp^{3} hybridization to the carbonyl group.



Supplementary Figure 16. SonM in vitro reactions analyzed by LC-MS/MS and compared to kinetic model simulations. Relative abundances for each species of SonA (SonA-0Me, SonA-1Me, SonA-2Me) are depicted as extracted ion chromatograms from LC-MS data after incubation at 30°C with wt SonM, saturating [SAM], and the other enzymes and kit reagents used in the kinetics assay (see Methods section). All reactions were set up in duplicate under the same conditions and were quenched at time points as indicated on the left of each set of plots. The amino acid sequence of the AspN digested fragment is shown at the top with the methylated residues in orange with an asterisk (*). The methylation state is indicated over each graph (0-2) in an orange box with the relative abundance (%) of the methylated species directly below. Relative abundance (intensity %) was determined by integrating under each peak from the extracted ion chromatogram. Each peak is plotted over its retention time (x-axis). This data is displayed in each panel of Fig. 4.



Supplementary Figure 17. SonM – fitted Michaelis-Menten competitive inhibition kinetic curves. Competitive inhibition curves for wt SonM with varied [SonA] saturating [SAM] and increasing (a) [SonA-BBD] or (b) [SonA-2Me], respectively. Each substrate concentration was assayed in triplicate (n=3). The plotted point is the mean velocity measurement at that substrate concentration with the error bars representing the standard deviation between replicates. The overlaid curves were fit using nonlinear regression models in GraphPad Prism 8 and used to determine kinetic constants. The R² value for the fitted curve is included at the bottom right of each graph. Source data are provided as a Source Data file.



Supplementary Figure 18. Superposition of SonM—SonA-2Me and SonM—SonA-BBD— (±)SAM complexes. The SAM-bound heterodimer of SonM—SonA-BBD—(±)SAM (green and beige cartoon, PDB: 7LTR) is similar to SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH (grey and dark grey cartoon, PDB: 7LTE). SAM/SAH is shown as orange sticks.



Supplementary Figure 19. Bottom lock configurations of the SonM—SonA-BBD— (±)SAM complex. (a) Closed and (b) open *bottom lock* configurations in SonM—SonA-BBD— (±)SAM (PDB: 7LTR).



Supplementary Figure 20. Top lock configurations between borosin α -*N*-methyltransferases. (a) View of the R67 active site interaction network of SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH (PDB: 7LTE) among residues in the top clamp, side clamp, and SonA core peptide. (b) View of the equivalent network of the homologous residue R72 in OphMA (PDB: 6MJG).



Supplementary Figure 21. Active site configuration differences among split borosin complexes. Superposition between the SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH (grey and teal cartoon, PDB: 7LTE), SonM-R67A—SonA-0Me—SAH (green and slate cartoon, PDB: 7LTS), and the heterodimer not bound to cofactor in SonM—SonA-BBD—(±)SAM (maroon cartoon, PDB: 7LTR). In addition to the significant change in core peptide conformation, the top and side clamps of SonM-R67A—SonA-0Me—SAH are in intermediate positions as compared to the two other structures.



Supplementary Figure 22. Interaction networks in different configurations of SonM and mutant complexes. (a) Interaction network of R185 in the SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH (PDB: 7LTE) compared to the synonymous network in (b) SonM-R67A—SonA-0Me—SAH (PDB: 7LTS) and (c) Interaction network of R185 in the heterodimer not bound to cofactor in SonM—SonA-BBD—(±)SAM (PDB: 7LTR). Similarly to SonM—SonA-BBD, SonM-R185 rotates ~5 Å and interacts with SonM-E173 (5.8 Å), possibly compensating for the loss of the SonM-R67—SonM-E173 interaction. SonM-R185 also interacts with SonM-S182 (3.8 Å) and the carbonyl groups of SonM-A169 (3.5 Å), SonM-A171 (3.2 Å), and SonM-H180 (3.9 Å), contributing to stabilize the open top clamp conformation (~14 Å). Key distances are depicted as black dashed lines and their lengths noted in italics in Ångstroms.



Supplementary Figure 23. Structural differences in the heterodimers of SonM-R67A—SonA-0Me—SAH. Superposition of the two SonM-R67A—SonA-0Me—SAH heterodimers (green/cyan and maroon/slate cartoons, PDB: 7LTS). The RMSD (all atoms) between the two structures is 0.32 Å for 2000 atoms, when using the 'super' function in PyMOL. Small differences can be observed in the configuration of SonA as well the top and side clamps in SonM-R67A.



Supplementary Figure 24. Structural differences in the BBD of SonM-R67A—SonA-OMe—SAH and *apo* SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH. Superposition of SonM-R67A—SonA-OMe— SAH (grey and cyan cartoon, PDB: 7LTS) with *apo* SonM—SonA-2Me—SAH (green and slate cartoon, PDB: 7LTE). Helix 5 of the BBD is unwound in the SonM-R67A—SonA-OMe—SAH structure. Key distances are depicted as black dashed lines and their lengths noted in italics in Ångstroms.



Supplementary Figure 25. Mass spectrometric analysis of SonM mutant in vitro reactions. HPLC-MS/MS spectra of the highest methylated species from AspN-digested SonA peptides after incubation at 30°C with the listed SonM mutant (a) SonM-Y93F, (b) SonM-R67K, (c) SonM-R67A, (d) SonM-Y58F, (e) SonM-Y71F, and (f) SonM-Y58F/Y71F, saturating [SAM], and the other enzymes and kit reagents used in the kinetics assay (see materials and methods). The amino acid sequence above each spectra depicts the *N*-methylated residues that could be confirmed by MS/MS fragmentation (solid orange circles) or are inferred Nmethylated since the position is not completely defined by MS/MS (unfilled orange circles). Observed MS/MS fragmentation masses are listed above (b-ions) and below (y-ions) the amino acid sequence. The gray lines within the sequence mark the sites of fragmentation. Masses of methylation-containing ions are denoted in brackets, where 'Me' stands for methylation. The ppm difference from the observed masses to the theoretical expected masses are labeled in parentheses. A 10.0-ppm mass cutoff for annotated HPLC-MS/MS peaks was used. The protein, time of in vitro reaction, parent ion information and HPLC retention time (RT) are listed in the upper right corner of the LC-MS/MS spectra. Off-target methylations were not detected in any sample.







С



d



e

f

1243.579* (4.3) 1156.547* (4.5) 1043.464* (4.2) 944.396* (3.8) 668.2495* (4.1)

Methylation localized by LC-MS/MS Methylation inferred by LC-MS/MS

 $\begin{array}{c} \label{eq:second} & \label{eq:second} & \label{eq:second} \\ \mbox{1539.700}^{*} (1.2) & \mbox{1640} \mbox{152866}^{*} (1.1) & \mbox{1640} \mbox{1640} \mbox{152866}^{*} (1.2) & \mbox{1640} \m$



References

- 1. Montalbán-López, M. *et al.* New developments in RiPP discovery, enzymology and engineering. *Nat. Prod. Rep.* **37**, 919–961 (2020).
- 2. Song, H. *et al.* A molecular mechanism for the enzymatic methylation of nitrogen atoms within peptide bonds. *Sci. Adv.* **4**, eaat2720 (2018).
- 3. Ongpipattanakul, C. & Nair, S. K. Molecular basis for autocatalytic backbone *N*-methylation in RiPP natural product biosynthesis. *ACS Chem. Biol.* **13**, 2989–2999 (2018).
- 4. Sugimoto, K. *et al.* Crystal structure of an aromatic ring opening dioxygenase LigAB, a protocatechuate 4,5-dioxygenase, under aerobic conditions. *Structure* **7**, 953–965 (1999)
- 5. Sugimoto, K. *et al.* Molecular mechanism of strict substrate specificity of an extradiol dioxygenase, DesB, derived from *Sphingobium* sp. SYK-6. *PLoS One* **9**, e92249 (2014).
- 6. Strieter, E. R. & Andrew, T. L. Restricting the ψ torsion angle has stereoelectronic consequences on a scissile bond: An electronic structure analysis. *Biochemistry* **54**, 5748–5756 (2015).
- 7. Aqvist, J., Luecke, H., Quiocho, F. A. & Warshel, A. Dipoles localized at helix termini of proteins stabilize charges. *Proc. Natl. Acad. Sci. U. S. A.* **88**, 2026–30 (1991).
- 8. Wallace, A. C., Laskowski, R. A. & Thornton, J. M. LIGPLOT: a program to generate schematic diagrams of protein-ligand interactions. *Protein Eng.* **8**, 127–34 (1995).